

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

# This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search
<a href="http://ageconsearch.umn.edu">http://ageconsearch.umn.edu</a>
<a href="mailto:aesearch@umn.edu">aesearch@umn.edu</a>

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

University of California
Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources
Agricultural Experiment Station
Berkeley, California

# ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1988–1990

The Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics and
The Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics

November 1991

# University of California Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources Agricultural Experiment Station Berkeley, California

# ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1988–1990

Compiled and Edited by Grace Dote

The Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics Library and
The Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics

November 1991

### INTRODUCTORY NOTE

The following list of publications represents the research activities of the Agricultural economics group in the California Agricultural Experiment Station and the California Cooperative Extension Service. The California Agricultural Experiment Station includes the members of the Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics in the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, University of California, Berkeley; in the Department of Agricultural Economics, University of California, Davis; and in the Department of Resource Economics, University of California, Riverside. The California Cooperative Extension Service includes the Extension Specialists who are members of the Giannini Foundation and who are located on the campuses of Berkeley, Davis, and Riverside, and the field office in Parlier. Although not every publication has been included, it is sufficiently comprehensive to present the research work accomplished during the period covered. All titles included in this issue have been received by the Giannini Foundation Library and housed there. A few titles received after the publication of the 1985-87 list have been included here. The list serves not only as a record of published and unpublished materials but also as a reference guide to source materials in the area of agricultural and resource economics research.

This list is in two parts. Part I, Economic Classification, includes all of the publications classified into various economic categories. Two new categories, Futures Markets and Recreation, have been added to reflect the increasing research done in these areas. Part II, Commodity Classification, includes only those items which pertain explicitly to particular farm products, with the titles on a single group of products brought together under each subheading. These titles are also included in Part I. The arrangement in each section is alphabetical by title.

At the end is the author index of only the Giannini Foundation members and associate members for the period covered by this list. The numbers following each name refer to the pages on which his/her works appear in Part I.

Grateful acknowlegment is made to Susan Casement, Librarian, and her assistants for sending us the Davis Giannini Foundation members' publications; to Bernadette Punla, Student Library Assistant at the Giannini Foundation Library, for entering the bibliographic citations into the Macintosh computer using the Endnote Plus program; and to Dana Keil, the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics' Macintosh Specialist, for patiently teaching and explaining the Endnote Plus program, as well as suggesting and assisting with the use of the various options at our disposal. Any errors in this list are the responsibility of the compiler and editor.

Grace Dote Librarian

Berkeley, California 07 November 1991

### **PUBLICATION AVAILABILITY**

For the Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics publications, (Giannini Foundation Monographs, Giannini Foundation Information Series, or Giannini Foundation Research Reports), for the Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources publications, and for the University of California, Cooperative Extension publications, write to:

ANR Publications University of California Agriculture and Natural Resources 6701 San Pablo Avenue Oakland, CA 94608 (510) 642-2431

For journal articles, consult your library for the journals.

For books, order from the publishers, or consult your library.

For CUDARE Working Papers and informal papers from Berkeley, write to the author:

Dept. of Agricultural and Resource Economics 207 Giannini Hall University of California Berkeley, CA 94720

For Working Paper Series and informal papers from Davis, write to the author:

Dept. of Agricultural Economics 118 Voorhies Hall University of California Davis, CA 95616 For informal papers by Cooperative Extension Specialists, write to the author at the respective campus:

Cooperative Extension 207 Giannini Hall University of California Berkeley, CA 94720

Cooperative Extension
Dept. of Agricultural Economics
118 Voorhies Hall
University of California
Davis, CA 95616

Cooperative Extension University of California Riverside, CA 92521

Cooperative Extension Kearney Agricultural Center 9240 South Riverbend Avenue Parlier, CA 93648

If papers (not books nor journals) are unavailable from the sources listed above, the Giannini Foundation Library will fill requests for copying for a charge per page, plus postage. Prepayment is required. Send inquires for copying and mailing costs to:

Library
Giannini Foundation of
Agricultural Economics
248 Giannini Hall
University of California
Berkeley, CA 94720
(510) 642-7121

# ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1988 - 1990

# **CONTENTS**

	Page
Part I. Economic Classification	. 9
Agricultural Marketing	. 9
Agricultural Marketing: International	
Agricultural Policies and Programs	
Agricultural Situation and Commodity Economics	
Agricultural Statistics	
Aspects of Economic Theory	-
Consumer Economics	
Cooperatives	
Econometric and Statistical Analyses and Models	
Education and Research	
Farm Management and Tenancy and Farm Personnel Management	
Finance and Credit	
Fisheries	
Futures Markets	
Labor and Wages	
Pesticides	
Population and Housing	
Prices and Supplies	
Recreation	
Resources Development and Conservation	. 55
Resources Development and Conservation: Land and Water	. 57
Rural Development	. 61
Rural Development: Developing Countries	
Social Aspects	
Technology	
Miscellaneous	
Part II. Commodity Classification	. 70
Field Crops	. 70
Fruits, Nuts, Vegetables, and Wine	
Livestock, Poultry, and Wool	. 78
Milk and Dairy Products	
•	
Miscellaneous	
Author Index	. 83

### **TOPIC REFERENCES**

Biotechnology

SEE Technology

Economic Development in Underdeveloped Areas **SEE Rural Development: Developing Countries** 

**Environmental Policies** 

SEE Resource Development and Conservation

Immigration Reform and Control Act

SEE Labor and Wages

Land Reform

SEE Agricultural Policies and Programs

Land-Use Policies

SEE Agricultural Policies and Programs

#### **ABBREVIATIONS**

**AAEA** American Agricultural Economics Association ACIAR Australian Centre for Internaitonal Agricultural Research **ACS** Agricultural Cooperative Service (USDA) AEI American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy Research **AES** Agricultural Experiment Station AIC Agricultural Issues Center (University of CA, Davis) AID Agency for International Development (USDA) ANR Agriculture and Natural Resources (University of CA, Div. of ...) **ATAD** Agriculture and Trade Analysis Division (USDA) AZArizona **BLA** 

Bibliographies and Literature in Agriculture (USDA series)

CA California

CO Colorado

C.R. Costa Rica

CSFM Center for the Study of Futures Markets (Columbia Univ., NY)

CUDARE California. University. Department of Agricultural and

Resource Economics

CWRC California Water Resources Center (UCR)

EC European Community(ies)

EEC European Economic Community(ies)

FRB Federal Reserve Board

GPO Government Printing Office

IA Iowa

IAAE International Association of Agricultural Economists

IATRC International Agricultural Trade Research Consortium

IBRD International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (The

World Bank

ICRISAT International Crop Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics

IICA Instituto Interamericano de Ciencias Agricolas (San Jose, C.R.)

IMC Institute of Measurement and Control

ISNAR International Service for National Agricultural Research

MA Massachusetts

MD Maryland

MI Michigan

MN Minnesota

NC North Carolina

NCFAP National Center for Food and Agricultural Policy (RFF)

NY New York

OECD Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development

OR Oregon

RFF Resources for the Future

TX Texas

UCB.DARE University of California, Berkeley. Department of Agricultural

and Resource Economics

UCLA.IIR University of California, Los Angeles. Institute of Industrial

Relations

USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture

VPI Virginia Polytechnic Institute

WAEA Western Agricultural Economics Association

WRDC Western Rural Development Center

# **PART I**

# **ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION**

# Agricultural Marketing

Farming Systems in California: Diversity to Compete in a Changing World, by M.W. Demment, K.G. Cassman, W.J. Chancellor, E.W. Learn, R.S. Loomis, D.N. Munns, D.R. Nielson, J.N. Seiber and F.G. Zalom. (In AGRICULTURE IN CALIFORNIA, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1990, p.9-25)

Forces for Change in the Marketing System, by R.L. Cook. (In Almond Facts, v.52:3, May-June 1987, p.12-13)

Issues in Commodity Trade: Implications for Natural Resources, by A. Schmitz, G.C. Van Kooten and W.H. Furtan. (In AGRICULTURAL TRADE AND NATURAL RESOURCES..., ed. by J.D. Sutton. Boulder, CO, Lynne Rienner Publishers, 1988, p.195-216)

Lessons on the Formation of Voluntary Food Chains, by R.L. Cook. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1986. 14p.

Market Windows for Arizona's Produce, by S.C. Blank, T. Goldammer and J.C. Wade. Tucson, Univ. of AZ, Coop. Ext. Serv., 1990. 21p.

Marketed Surplus Under Risk: Do Peasants Agree with Sandmo? by I. Finkelshtain and J.A. Chalfant. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 27p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 562)

Marketing California Agriculture's Products: The Challenge to the University of California, by J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 107p.

Marketing California Agriculture's Products: The Challenge to the University of California; Executive Summary, by J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 5p.

Marketing Organic Commodities in California: Structure and Obstacles to Expansion, by R.L. Cook. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 12p. & Tables.

Modeling Alternative Trade and Macroeconomic Scenarios: Implications for U.S. Agriculture, by G.C. Rausser, K.G. Stamoulis, H.A. Love and J.A. Chalfant. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1986. 64p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 495)

Perspective on Marketing and Trade of California Agricultural Products, by R.L. Cook, C.F. Nuckton and A.F. McCalla. (In AGRICULTURE IN CALIFORNIA, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1990, p.129-148)

Seller Behavior in Stumpage Markets with Imperfect Information, by D.M. Larson and I.M. Hardie. (In Land Economics, v.65:3, Aug. 1989, p.239-253)

Some Ideas on Promotion Evaluation, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 4p.

Strategic Implications of the Multinational Structure of Food Processing and Marketing, by K.S. Moulton and P.J. Lindsey. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 8p.

Structure of the Organic Marketplace in California, by R.L. Cook. (In Univ. of CA (Syst.). Coop Ext. Small Farm News, Mar./Apr. 1989, p.1, 6-7)

Transportation and Delivery: Congestion, Quality, and Cost, by S.H. Logan, J. Thompson and J. Auburn. (In AGRICULTURE IN CALIFORNIA, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1990, p.115-128)

### AGRICULTURAL MARKETING: INTERNATIONAL

Adjustment under Different Trade Strategies: A Mean-Variance Analysis with a CGE Model of the Yugoslav Economy, by I. Adelman, P. Berck, M. Labus and D. Vujovic. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 32p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 523)

Agricultural Diversification Strategies: Canada and the United States, by A. Schmitz. (In His FREE TRADE AND AGRICULTURAL DIVERSIFICATION... Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1989, p.8-36)

Agricultural Products Quality and Competitiveness, by J.B. Siebert. (In California Canning Peach Association. Cling Peach Review, Summer/Fall 1988, p.5-6, 19)

Agricultural Trade Liberalization and GATT: The Role of Special Interest Groups, by A. Schmitz. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:5, Dec. 1988, p.994-1005)

Alternative Instruments for Smoothing the Consumption of Primary Commodity Exporters, by K.M. Kletzer, D.M. Newbery and B.D. Wright. Washington, D.C., IBRD, 1990. 69p. (Pol., Res., & Ext. Aff., Work. Pap., WPS 558)

Alternative Strategies for Trade Policy Reform, by G.C. Rausser and B.D. Wright. (In POLICY COORDINATION IN WORLD AGRICULTURE, ed. by H. von Witzke, C.F. Runge and B. Job. Kiel, Ger., Wissenschaftsverlag Vauk, 1989, p.117-159)

Analyzing Agricultural Trade Liberalization with Single-Country Computable General Equilibrium Models, by S. Robinson. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 27p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 524)

A Comparison of Tariffs and Quotas in a Strategic Setting, by L.S. Karp. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 27p. (IATRC Work. Pap., 88-6)

Computable General Equilibrium Analysis of Agricultural Liberalization: Factor Mobility and Macro Closure, by M. Kilkenny and S. Robinson. (In Journal of Policy Modeling, v.12:3, Fall 1990, p.527-556)

Discussion and Concluding Comments, by W.H. Meyers, A. Schmitz, R. Thompson and A.F. McCalla. (In ELASTICITIES IN INTERNATIONAL AGRICULTURAL TRADE, ed. by C.A. Carter and W.H. Gardiner. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988, p.297-302)

Do Nonagricultural Distortions Justify the Protection of US Agriculture? by J.C. Beghin and L.S. Karp. (In GOVERNMENT INTERVENTION IN AGRICULTURE, ed. by B. Greenshields and M. Bellamy. Aldershots, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1989, p.189-196)

Does Arbitraging Matter? Spatial Trade and Discriminatory Trade Policies, by G. Anania and A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 51p. (IATRC Work. pap., 89-3)

Dynamic Dumping, by P. Berck and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 39p. (CUDARE. Working paper, 476)

The Effect of Agricultural Trade Liberalization on the U.S. Economy: Projections to 1991, by S. Robinson, M. Kilkenny and I. Adelman. (In MACROECONOMIC CONSEQUENCES OF FARM SUPPORT POLICIES, ed. by A.B. Stoeckel. Durham, NC, Duke Univ. Press, 1989, p.222-259)

The Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Inputs and Outputs in Canadian Agriculture, by C.A. Carter, R.S. Gray and W.H. Furtan. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 12p. & Tables.

The Effect of Tariffs in Markets with Vertical Restraints, by A. Fargeix and J.M. Perloff. (In Journal of International Economics, v.26:1/2, Feb. 1989, p.99-117)

The Effect of Trade Liberalization in Agriculture on the U.S. Economy: Projections to 1991, by S. Robinson, M. Kilkenny and I. Adelman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 52p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 465)

Effects of Altering the Structure of U.S. Trade, by L. Cesal, K. Hanson and S. Robinson. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:5, Dec. 1989, p.1219-1230)

ELASTICITIES IN INTERNATIONAL AGRICULTURAL TRADE, ed. by C.A. Carter and W.H. Gardiner. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988. 316p. (Westview Spec. Studies in International Econ. and Bus.)

Exchange Rate Pass-Through Effects in Agriculture, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter and M.D. Whitney. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 48p.

Foreign Aid's Effect on U.S. Farm Exports: Benefits or Penalties? by A. de Janvry, E. Sadoulet and T.K. White. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1989. 39p.

Foreword, by A. Schmitz. (In Hillman, J.S. TECHNICAL BARRIERS TO AGRICULTURAL TRADE. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1991, p.xi-xii)

Fostering Trade in a Hostile International Environment: Discussion, by A.F. McCalla. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.69:5, Dec. 1987, p.920-921)

FREE TRADE AND AGRICULTURAL DIVERSIFICATION: CANADA AND THE UNITED STATES, ed. by A. Schmitz. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1989. 368p. (Westview Spec. Studies in Agr. Sci. and Policy)

GATT and Agriculture: The Role of Special Interest Groups, by A. Schmitz. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 35p.

GATT Negotiations and the 1990 Farm Bill: Impact on California Agriculture, by A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 16p.

The Gains from Trade Debate: A Further Reply, by A. Schmitz, D. Sigurdson and O. Doering. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:4, Nov. 1990, p.1093)

Introduction, by A. Schmitz. (In His FREE TRADE AND AGRICULTURAL DIVERSIFICATION. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1989, p.1-7)

Introduction, by C.A. Carter and A.F. McCalla. (In IMPERFECT COMPETITION AND POLITICAL ECONOMY, ed. by C.A. Colin, A.F. McCalla, and J.A. Sharples. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1990, p.1-5)

Issues Associated with Elasticities in International Agricultural Trade, by W.H. Gardiner and C.A. Carter. (In ELASTICITIES IN INTERNATIONAL AGRICULTURAL TRADE, ed. by C.A. Carter and W.H. Gardiner. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988, p.1-16)

The J-Curve Effect and the U.S. Agricultural Trade Balance, by C.A. Carter and D.H. Pick. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:3, Aug. 1989, p.712-720)

Macroeconomic Shocks, Foreign Trade, and Structural Adjustment: A General Equilibrium Analysis of the U.S. Economy, 1982-1986, by I. Adelman and S. Robinson. (In ELASTICITIES IN INTERNATIONAL AGRICULTURAL TRADE, ed. by C.A. Carter and W.H. Gardiner. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988, p.137-162)

Marketing and International Trade in China, by J.B. Siebert. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 5p.

Mobility, Diversification, and Compensation in Trade Reform, by W.E. Foster, R. Gray and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 27p. (CUDARE. Working paper, 550)

Modelling of International Markets for Differentiated Products: A New Approach, by P.J. Lindsey and Q. Paris. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 12p.

Mutual Disarmament in World Agriculture: A Declaration on Agricultural Trade, by Twenty-six Agr'l Trade Policy Experts [A.F. McCalla, One of Experts] from Eight Countries and Two Internat'l Organization. Washington, D.C., RFF, 1988. 16p.

Optimal Adjustment to Trade Shocks Under Alternative Development Strategies, by I. Adelman, E. Yeldan, A. Sarris and D.W. Roland-Holst. (In Journal of Policy Modeling, v.11:4, Winter 1989, p.451-505)

Product Differentiation and Foreign Trade in CGE Models of Small Economies, by J. de Melo and S. Robinson. Washington, D.C., IBRD, 1989. 31p. (Policy, Plan., and Res. Work. Pap., WPS 144)

Product Differentiation and the Treatment of Foreign Trade in Computable General Equilibrium Models of Small Economies, by J. de Melo and S. Robinson. (In Journal of International Economics, v.27:1/2, Aug. 1989, p.47-67)

Promotion Evaluation with Limited Information, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 9p.

Report of ESCOP Subcommittee on Domestic and International Markets and Policy, by P.C. Abbott, D.G. Johnson, R.S. Johnson, W.H. Meyers, G.E. Rossmiller, T.K. White and A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 45p. (IATRC Work. Pap. 89-2)

Speculative Attack and Market Stabilization, by B.D. Wright. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 30p.

Strategic Implications of the Multinational Structure of Food Processing, by K.S. Moulton and P.J. Lindsey. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:5, Dec. 1989, p.1262-1264)

Summing Up: The Canadian Perspective, by A. Schmitz. (In NCFAP. U.S.-Canadian Agricultural Trade Challenges, ed. by K. Allen and K. Macmillan. Wash., D.C., RFF, 1988, p.193-195)

Targeted and Global Export Subsidies and Welfare Impacts, by M. Bohman, C.A. Carter and J. Dorfman. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 15p. (IATRC. Work. Pap., 88-7)

Tariff Reform in the Presence of Sector-Specific Distortions, by J.C. Beghin and L.S. Karp. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 27p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 497, Rev., Feb. 1990)

Terms of Trade and Factor Commitments in Agriculture, by C. Fohlin, S. Robinson and G. Schluter. (In USDA. Journal of Agricultural Economics Research, v.41:4, Fall 1989, p.6-11)

Trading for Prosperity in American Agriculture: A Political Pipedream or a Practical Plan? by K.S. Moulton and C.O. Rosson, III. (In Univ. of CA. Coop. Ext. Policy Choices for a Changing Agriculture. Berkeley, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988, p.28-32)

U.S. Adjustment in the 1990's: A CGE Analysis of Alternative Trade Strategies, by K. Hanson, S. Robinson and S. Tokarick. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1990. 25p. (ERS Staff Rept., AGES 9031)

United States Agricultural Trade: Where Are the Gains? by A. Schmitz. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.13:2, Dec. 1988, p.357-364)

U.S. Competitiveness and the Exchange Rate: A General Equilibrium Analysis of the U.S. Economy, 1982-1986, by I. Adelman and S. Robinson. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 36p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 485)

## Agricultural Policies and Programs

Accounting for Farm Programs, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter, J.A. Chalfant and S. Schonberger. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 13p.

Agricultural Policies in New Zealand and the US: Similarities, Differences and Lessons, by R.A. Sandrey and W.E. Johnston. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 11p.

Agricultural Trade Policy Big Impact on California, by K.S. Moulton. (In California-Arizona Farm Press, v.10:10, Nov. 26, 1988, p.9 & 22)

Alternative Approaches to the Political Economy of Agricultural Policies: Convergence of Analytics, Divergence of Implications, by A. de Janvry and E. Sadoulet. (In AGRICULTURE AND GOVERNMENTS IN AN INTERDEPENDENT WORLD, ed. by A. Maunder and A. Valdes. Aldershots, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1989, p.243-258)

Alternative Approaches to the Political Economy of Agricultural Policies: Convergence of Analytics, Divergence of Implications, by A. de Janvry and E. Sadoulet. (In IAAE. Invited Papers; 20th...Conference...1988, v.1)

Book Review, by B.D. Wright: Robert L. Paarlberg., FIXING FARM TRADE: POLICY OPTIONS FOR THE UNITED STATES. (Ballingers, Lexington, MA) pp.144. (In Journal of International Economics, v.26:1/2, Feb. 1989, p.194-196)

Book Review, by C.A. Carter: JAPANESE AGRICULTURE UNDER SIEGE: THE POLITICAL ECONOMY OF AGRICULTURAL POLICIES, by Y. Hayami. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1988, 145 pp. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:3, Aug. 1988, p.824-825)

Book Review, by D. Zilberman: THE ECONOMICS OF AGRICULTURAL POLICIES, by B.L. Gardiner. New York: Macmillan Publishing Co., 1982, 387 pp. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:4, Nov. 1982, p.966-967)

Canadian Agricultural Policy and Prairie Agriculture, by M. Fulton, K. Rosaasen and A. Schmitz. Ottawa, Econ. Council of Can., 1989. 119p.

Causes and Consequences of Farm Policy, by J.M. Alston and C.A. Carter. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 28p.

Causes of Intervention in Canadian Agriculture, by C.A. Carter, M.D. Faminow, R.M.A. Loyns and E. Peters. (In Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.38:4:2, Dec. 1990, p.785-795)

Chemicals in the Human Food Chain: Sources, Options, and Public Policy; Proceedings of a Symposium...June 2-3, 1988, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1988. 174p.

Coalition Breaking and Policy Reform, by W.E. Foster and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 30p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 560)

Compensation and Political Feasibility: Facilitating Welfare Improving Policies, by R.E. Just, G.C. Rausser and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 34p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 565)

Discussion of a Proposed New Structure for U.S. Food and Agricultural Policy, by W.E. Johnston. (In VPI & St. Univ. Coll. of Agr. & Life Sci. A Proposed New Structure for Food and Agricultural Policy, ed. by S.S. Batie and J.P. Marshall. Blacksburg, 1989, p.91-103)

Domestic Farm Policy and the Gains from Trade: Reply, by A. Schmitz, D. Sigurdson and O. Doering. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:3, Aug. 1988, p.740)

Economywide Implications of Agricultural Liberalization in the United States, by M. Kilkenny and S. Robinson. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1990. 16p. (ERS Staff Report, AGES 9008)

The Effect of U.S. Farm Programs on Diversification, by R.E. Just and A. Schmitz. (In FREE TRADE AND AGRICULTURAL DIVERSIFICATION, ed. by A. Schmitz. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1989, p.303-328)

The Effects of Agricultural Development Policies on Income Distribution and Technological Change in Agriculture, by R.E. Just and D. Zilberman. (In Journal of Development Economics, v.28:2, Mar. 1988, p.193-216)

Endogenizing Policy in Models of Agricultural Markets, by G.C. Rausser and H. de Gorter. (In AGRICULTURE AND GOVERNMENTS IN AN INTERDEPENDENT WORLD, ed. by A. Maunder and A. Valdes. Aldershots, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1989, p.259-273)

Endogenizing Policy in Models of Agricultural Markets, by G.C. Rausser and H. de Gorter. (In IAAE. Invited Papers; 20th...Conference...1988, v.1)

Endogenous Policy Theory: The Political Structure and Policy Formation, by P. Zusman and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 44p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 537)

Epilogue, by K.R. Farrell. (In U.S.-CANADIAN AGRICULTURAL TRADE CHALLENGES..., ed. by K. Allen and K. Macmillan. Wash., D.C., RFF/NCFAP, 1988, p.197-202)

Food Security Policy in a Stochastic World, by I. Adelman and P. Berck. (In Journal of Development Economics, v.34:1/2, Nov. 1990, p.25-55)

Improving Policy Coordination in Agriculture, by A.F. McCalla. (In POLICY COORDINATION IN WORLD AGRICULTURE, ed. by H. Von Witzke, C.F. Runge, and B. Job. Kiel, Ger., Wissenschaftsverlag Vauk, 1989, p.212-245)

Incomplete Markets and Government Agricultural Policy, by R.D. Innes and G.C. Rausser. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:4, Nov. 1989, p.915-931)

The Macroeconomic Dimension of Agricultural and Food Policy Reform, by G.C. Rausser. (In WORLD FOOD CONFERENCE, 1988, ed. by J.W. Helmuth. Ames, IA St. Univ. Press, 1989, v.II, p.90-110)

Modelling the Removal of Production Incentive Distortions in the US Agricultural Sector, by M. Kilkenny and S. Robinson. (In AGRICULTURE AND GOVERNMENTS IN AN INTERDEPENDENT WORLD, ed. by A. Maunder and A. Valdes. Aldershots, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1989, p.553-566)

A Modern View of Joseph's Policy: Food Stocks as Financial Assets, by P. Berck and I. Adelman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 13p.

New Approaches in Agricultural Policy Research: Discussion, by D. Bigman, D.M.G. Newbery and D. Zilberman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics,, v.70:2, May 1988, p.460-461)

A New Paradigm for Policy Reform and Economic Development, by G.C. Rausser. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:3, Aug. 1990, p.821-826)

The Nutritional Impact of the Dairy Price Support Program, by D.M. Heien and C.R. Wessells. (In Journal of Consumer Affairs, v.22:2, Winter, 1988, p.201-219)

Policy Lessons from Two-Sector Models, by S. Devarajan, J.D. Lewis and S. Robinson. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 46p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 535)

Policy Preference Functions: Grand Themes and New Directions, by H.A. Love, G.C. Rausser and D.M. Burton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 45p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 571)

A Political-Economic Rationale for Coupled Welfare Transfer Policies, by W.E. Foster and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 44p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 498)

The Political Economy of Agricultural Policy Reform, by G.C. Rausser and D.A. Irwin. (In European Review of Agricultural Economics, v.15:4, 1988, p.349-366)

The Political Economy of Agriculture in the United States, by G.C. Rausser. (In THE POLITICAL ECONOMY OF AGRICULTURAL TRADE AND POLICY, ed. by H.J. Michelmann, J.C. Stabler, and G.G. Storey. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1990, p.57-91)

The Political Economy of Productive and Predatory Policies: A Case Study from Agriculture, by H. de Gorter, D.J. Nielson and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 37p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 553)

Political Failure and the Design of U.S. Agricultural Policy, by G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1986. 18p.

Political Preference Functions and Public Policy Reform, by G.C. Rausser and W.E. Foster. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:3, Aug. 1990, p.641-652)

Pollution, Market Failure, and Optimal Policy in an Economywide Framework, by S. Robinson. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 20p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 559)

Public Policy: Whose Values Affect Agriculture? by D.R. Henderson, L.T. Wallace and W.F. Woods. (In Univ. of CA. Coop. Ext. Policy Choices for a Changing Agriculture. Berkeley, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988, p.44-48)

Reaction to Part II. Impacts of Economic Reform for Agricultural and Food Policy, by G.C. Rausser and W.E. Foster. (In WORLD FOOD CONFERENCE, 1988, ed. by J.W. Helmuth. Ames, IA St. Univ. Press, 1989, v.I, p.95-99)

Redistribution through Farm Programs: Instrument Choice & Transfer Levels, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter, J.A. Chalfant and S. Schonberger. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 27p.

The Saskatchewan All-Risk Crop Insurance Program: An Examination of Regional Insurance Value, by W.P. Weisensel, W.H. Furtan and A. Schmitz. (In Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.38:4:2, Dec. 1990, p.1033)

The Saskatchewan All-Risk Crop Insurance Program: An Examination of Regional Insurance Value, by W.P. Weisensel, W.H. Furtan and A. Schmitz. Saskatoon, Sas., Can., Univ. of Saskat., Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1990. 18p.

Some Neglected Social Costs of Government Spending in Farm Programs, by J.M. Alston and B.H. Hurd. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:1, Feb. 1990, p.149-156)

Special Report: Science vs Environmentalism in Food Safety and Public Policy, by D.A. Jolly. (In California Assoc. of Nurserymen. Digest, v.5:10, Oct. 1990, p.2-4)

Stability Issues and Policy Analysis, by G.C. Rausser. (In AGRICULTURAL STABILITY AND FARM PROGRAMS, ed. by D.A. Sumner. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988, p.143-170)

Storage, Stability, and Farm Programs, by B.D. Wright. (In AGRICULTURAL STABILITY AND FARM PROGRAMS, ed. by D.A. Sumner. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988, p.27-49)

Tax Reform Impacts on Agriculture: Discussion, by H.F. Carman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics., v.69:5, Dec. 1987, p.1027-1028)

Tax Reform Impacts on Agriculture: Discussion, by J.A. Chalfant. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.69:5, Dec. 1987, p.1029-1030)

Towards a Multilateral Alignment of Agricultural Policies, by A. Schmitz and D.J. Hayes. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 20p.

Who Determines Farm Programs? Agribusiness and the Making of Farm Policy, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter and M.K. Wohlgenant. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ, 1989. 34p. (IATRC Work. Pap., 89-1)

# Agricultural Situation and Commodity Economics

Ag Producers Face Increasingly Segmented Markets and Preferences, by R.L. Cook. (In U.S.A.C.S. Farmer Cooperatives, v.54:10, Jan. 1988, p.15-16)

AGRICULTURE IN CALIFORNIA: ON THE BRINK OF A NEW MILLENIUM, 1990-2010, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1990. 172p. (A Series of Issues Papers)

Almond Orchard Floor Management Costs, by K.M. Klonsky and C.L. Elmore. (In California Agriculture, v.43:4, Jul.-Aug. 1989, p.25-26)

Alternative Estimates of Fed Beef Supply Response to Risk, by F. Antonovitz and R.D. Green. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:2, May 1990, p.475-487)

Alternatives for Managing Virus Diseases in Cling Peaches, by K.M. Klonsky. (In California Canning Peach Association. Cling Peach Review, Winter/Spring 1988, p.21-23)

Analyzing the Dynamics of Wine Grape Pricing, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.69:4, Apr. 1988, p.42-44)

The Betting Line on Beef: Ex Ante Estimates of the Benefits of Research on Improved Pasture for the Latin American Tropics, by C. Sere and L.S. Jarvis. (In METHODS FOR DIAGNOSING RESEARCH SYSTEM CONSTRAINTS AND ASSESSING THE IMPACT OF AG RES. v.2. ASSESSING THE IMPACT OF AG. RES. ed by R.G. Echeverria. The Hague, Neth., ISNAR, 1990, p.197-216)

The Biological Control of Cassava Mealybug in Africa, by R.B. Norgaard. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:2, May 1988, p.366-371)

Biological Diversity and Technology Adoption in Andean Potato Agriculture, by S.B. Brush, J.E. Taylor and M.R. Bellon. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of App. Behav. Sci., 1990. 39p.

Book Review, by A.F. McCalla: CHINA'S GRAIN PRODUCTION AND TRADE: AN ECONOMIC ANALYSIS, by C.A. Carter and F.-N. Zhong. Boulder, CO: Westview Press, 1989, 124pp. (In Agricultural History, v.63:1, Winter 1988, p.113-114)

The California Ag Situation Continues to Improve, by J. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 4p.

California Agriculture: The Next Ten Years, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 15p. (California Agriculture Economics, Winter '89)

California Dairy Outlook for 1990, by L.J. Butler. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1990. 7p. (Dairy Tales, v.20:1, Jan. 1990)

California Dairy Statistics for 1989, by L.J. Butler. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1990. 8p. (Dairy Tales, v.20:3, June 1990)

California Wine in a World Setting, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 5p.

California's Almond IPM Program, by K.M. Klonsky, F. Zalom and B. Barnett. (In California Agriculture, v.44:5, Sept.-Oct. 1990, p.21-24)

Can We Take the Con Out of Meat Demand Studies? by J.M. Alston and J.A. Chalfant. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 27p.

Canada and International Grain Markets: Trends, Policies, and Prospects, by C.A. Carter, A.F. McCalla and A. Schmitz. Ottawa, Economic Council of Canada, 1989. 107p.

The Canadian Grain System, by C.A. Carter, A. Schmitz, D.M. Orr and R.A. Zortman. (In U.S. Cong. Off. of Tech. Assessmt. Grain Quality in International Trade.... [Wash. D.C., 1988?] p.81-106)

Causes of Almond Yield Variations, by J. Dorfman, M. Dorfman and D. M. Heien. (In California Agriculture, v.42:5, Sept.-Oct. 1988, p.27-28)

Changes in the Processing Tomato Industry of Israel: An Analysis of the Industry Since 1982, by L. Garoyan and K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 72p.

Chemical Use in Animal Production: Issues and Alternatives; Case Studies in Beef, Dairy, Swine, and Poultry, by R. Bennett, B. Butler, N.R. Carter, A. Edmundson, J. Glenn, D. McMartin, B. Norman, B.I. Osburn and F. Troutt. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1989. 23p. (Report of a 1987-88 Study Group on Chemicals in the Human Food Chain: Sources, Options, and Public Policy [4])

Chemical Use in Food Processing and Postharvest Handling: Issues and Alternatives; Case Studies in Sulfites on Grapes, Fungicides on Citrus, Methyl Bromide on Dried Fruits and Nuts, and Nitrites in Processed Meat, by A. Kader, S. Briggs, J. Eckert, D.K. Giles, P.J. Lindsey, S. Margen, K.S. Moulton and R. Pearl. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1989. 72p. (Report of a 1987-88 Study Group on Chemicals in the Human Food Chain: Sources, Options, and Public Policy [3])

Chilean Fruit, Food Terrorism and the FDA, by L.S. Jarvis and G. Clavier. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ, 1990. 4p.

China's Past and Future Role in the Grain Trade, by C.A. Carter. (In Trade and Development; Proceedings...IATRC, ed. by M.D. Shane. Wash., D.C., USDA/ERS, 1988, p.164-165)

A CHOICES Debate on...Japanese Beef Trade Liberalization: It May Not Benefit Americans, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter and L.S. Jarvis. (In Choices: The Magazine of Food, Farm, and Resource Issues, 4th Quarter 1989, p.26, 28, & 30)

Competition in Processing Tomatoes, by D. Runsten and K.S. Moulton. (In California Tomato Grower, v.31:7, Jul./Aug. 1988, p.4-7)

Competition in Processing Tomatoes (Conclusion), by D. Runsten and K.S. Moulton. (In California Tomato Grower, v.31:8, Sept. 1988, p.4-13)

Competition in the Peach Industry: The Outlook for the Nineties, by K.S. Moulton. (In California Canning Peach Assoc. Cling Peach Review, Winter/Spring 1990, p.18-21)

Competitive Issues in the Beef Sector: Can Beef Compete in the 1990s? Executive Summary, by J.M. Connor, T. Johnson, A. Josling, A. Schmitz and G.E. Schuh. West Lafayette, Purdue Univ., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 4p.

The Contribution of Animal Agriculture to Economic Welfare in Developing Countries, by L.S. Jarvis. (In Summary Report of the Animal Agriculture Symposium: Development Toward the Year 2000. Wash., D.C., USAID, 1988, p.53-68)

The Creation of Dominant Firm Market Power in the Coconut Oil Export Market, by D.E. Buschena and J.M. Perloff. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Ag. & Resource Econ., 1990. 31p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 554, Rev. of WP 518)

The Demand for Dairy Products: Structure, Prediction, and Decomposition, by D.M. Heien and C.R. Wessells. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economic, v.70:2, May 1988, p.219-228)

Directory: Information Sources for Marketing California Fresh Fruits and Vegetables, by S. Vaupel and R.L. Cook. Oakland, Univ. of CA, Div. Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1990. 31p. (Publn. 21480)

Discriminatory Trade: The Case of Japanese Beef and Wheat Imports, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter and L.S. Jarvis. (In Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.38:2, July 1990, p.197-214)

Discussion: Livestock: Constraints and Opportunities, by A. Schmitz. (In THE ECONOMICS OF MEAT DEMAND, ed. by Rueben C. Buse. Madison, U of WI, Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1989, p.359-366)

Domestic Beef Price Stabilization in a Beef Exporting Country: Uruguay 1961-86, by L.S. Jarvis and M. del Rosario Medero. (In AGRICULTURE AND GOVERNMENTS IN AN INTERDEPENDENT WORLD, ed. by A. Maunder and A. Valdes. Aldershots, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1989, p.542-552)

Domestic Beef Price Stabilization in a Beef Exporting Country: Uruguay, 1961-86, by L.S. Jarvis and M. del Rosario Medero. (In IAAE. Invited Papers; 20th...Conference. 1988, v.3)

The Drought: A 1988-89 Grain Marketing Primer, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr Econ., 1988. 9p. (California Agricultural Economics, Fall '88)

The Drought: Nature and Alfalfa Supply Management, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 8p. (California Agricultural Economics, Fall '88)

The Drought and Cattle Herd Marketing Management, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 7p. (California Agricultural Economics, Fall '88)

A Dynamic Analysis of US Export Wheat Pricing and Market Shares, by F.Z. Ahmadi-Esfahani and C.A. Carter. (In Australian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.31:3, Dec. 1987, p.191-203)

Dynamic Economic Relationships in the California Cling Peach Industry, by B.C. French and G.A. King. Oakland, CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988. 65p. (Giannini Foundation Research Report, 338)

A Dynamic Model of Oligopoly in the Coffee Export Market, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 45p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 555)

Dynamic Oligopoly in the Rice Export Market, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. (In Review of Economics and Statistics, v.71:3, Aug. 1989, p.462-470)

Dynamic Oligopoly in the Rice Export Market, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. Storrs, Univ. of CT, Dept. of Agr. Econ. & Rur. Soc., 1990. 9p. (Reprint Series, 10)

A Dynamic Spatial Equilibrium Model of the California Alfalfa Market, by K.C. Knapp and K. Konyar. Oakland, CA, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1990. 24p. (Giannini Foundation Research Report, 341)

The Dynamics of Wine Grape Pricing, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 6p.

The EEC is Moving to Drain Its Wine Lake, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.69:8, Aug. 1988, p.34-37)

An Econometric Analysis of the California Raisin Industry, by C.F. Nuckton, B.C. French and G.A. King. Oakland, CA, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988. 84p. (Giannini Foundation Research Report, 339)

An Econometric Model of the U.S. Asparagus Industry, by B.C. French and L.S. Willett. Oakland, CA, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1989. 71p. (Giannini Foundation Research Report, 340)

Economic Analysis of California Cotton Ginning Technology, by R.J. Sexton, J.J.-w. Wann and B.M. Wilson. (In California Agriculture, v.42:6, Nov.-Dec. 1988, p.14-16)

Economic Analysis of the Establishment of Medfly in California, by J.B. Siebert. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.148-170)

The Economic Assessment of California Field Crop Losses Due to Air Pollution; Final Report, by R.E. Howitt. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 44p.

Economic Comparison of Organic and Conventional Production Methods for Fruits and Vegetables, by R.L. Cook. (In Univ. of CA. Coop. Ext. Small Farm News. 1990, p.1, 3-4)

Economic Feasiblity of Eucalyptus Production, by K.M. Klonsky. (In California Agriculture, v.42:6, Nov.-Dec. 1988, p.25-27)

The Economics of Pasture Technology to Increase Beef and Milk Production in Tropical America, by L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 13p., Figs. & Tbls.

The Effects of Quality Characteristics on Fruit Prices: The Case of Peaches, Nectarines and Plums, by D.D. Parker, K.S. Moulton and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 98p.

Effects of Tax Reform on Beef Cattle Operations, by R.D. Innes and H.F. Carman. (In California Agriculture, v.43:1, Jan.-Feb. 1989, p.19-21)

The Effects of the Feed Grain and Wheat Programs on Irrigation and Groundwater Depletion in Nebraska, by R.E. Just, E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. Rev. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 34p. (Work. Pap., 89-06, Rev., June 15, 1989)

Effects of the U.S. GATT Proposal on U.S. Imports of Canned Peaches and Pears, Tomato Paste and Wine, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 15p.

The Effects of Uncertainty and Adjustment Costs on Investment in the Almond Industry, by J.H. Dorfman and D.M. Heien. (In Review of Economic and Statistics, v.71:2, May 1989, p.263-274)

Efficient Share Tenancy Contracts under Risk: The Case of Three Rice-Growing Villages in Thailand, by A. de Janvry, S. Fukui and E. Sadoulet. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 42p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 507)

Endogizing U.S. Milk Price Supports, by H. de Gorter and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 32p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 504)

Environmental Regulations and the Cotton Industry, by L.J. Butler and J.M. Lyons. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.171-180)

Evaluating Prior Beliefs in a Demand System: The Case of Meats Demand in Canada, by J.A. Chalfant, R.S. Gray and K.J. White. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 28p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 483)

Evolving Vegetable Trading Relationships: The Case of Mexico and California, by R.L. Cook. (In Journal of Food Distribution Research, Feb. 1990, p.31-45)

Exchange Rates, Trade Barriers and U.S. Wine Demand: Some Model Implications, by P.J. Lindsey and Q. Paris. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 17p.

Flexible Public Policy: The Case of the United States Wheat Sector, by H.A. Love and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 38p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 494)

Forecasting the Effects of News on CME Live Hog Futures Prices, by C.A. Carter and C. Galopin. New York, Columbia University, CSFM, 1990. 41p. (Work. Pap. Series, CSFM 207)

Freer Trade in the North American Beer and Flour Markets, by C.A. Carter, J.D. Karrenbrock and W. Wilson. (In FREE TRADE AND AGRICULTURAL DIVERSIFICATION, ed. by A. Schmitz. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1989, p.139-186)

From Competition to Coordination in Vegetable Trade: The Case of Mexico and California, by R.L. Cook. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 19p. & Tables.

Fruit and Vegetable Marketing Orders in the United States, 1937-1987, a Review, by B.C. French. (In Acta Horticulturae, 223, 1988, p.48-57)

Fruit Processing as a Complement of the Fresh Fruit Business, by L.S. Jarvis and K.S. Moulton. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept of Agr. Econ., 1989. 16p. & Tables.

Government Transfers to North American Grain Producers: Levels and Implications, by C.A. Carter and M.C. Glenn. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.4:3, May 1988, p.285-297)

Grain Marketing and Policy in Australia, by R. Piggott, B. Fisher, J.M. Alston and A. Schmitz. Armidale, Austl., Univ. of New Eng., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 50p. & Tables.

Grape Pricing in California and Its Relation to Product Quality, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 19p.

Heat, Hysteria and Hype: Excitement in Grain Markets, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 12p.

Heat, Hysteria and Hype: The Pendulum Swings in the Hay Market, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 8p.

The Impact of Farm and Processing Research on the Australian Wool Industry, by J.D. Mullen, J.M. Alston and M.K. Wohlgenant. (In Australian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.33:1, Apr. 1989, p.32-47)

Impact of the Soviet Grain Embargo; a Comparison of Methods, by A.J. Webb, E.E. Figueroa, W.E. Wecker and A.F. McCalla. (In Journal of Policy Modeling, v.11:3, Fall 1989, p.361-389)

Impacts on California Agriculture of a Ban on Rice Straw Burning, by B.D. Gardner, R.E. Howitt and C. Goodman. Oakland, CA, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1990. 23p. (Giannini Foundation Information Series, 90-1)

Import Demand for Canned Peaches, Pears and Tomato Products, by K.S. Moulton and J. Liu. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 23p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 573)

Improved Marketing for Wine Grape Growers, by J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 6p.

Inspection of Fresh Produce in California, by R.L. Cook and K. Norris. (In Small Farm News. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., Nov./Dec. 1989, p.7)

The Interaction of Agricultural Policies and Health Regulation: The Case of Tobacco, by R.E. Just, E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 31p. (Work. Pap., 89-07)

The International Coffee Agreement: Economics of the Nonmember Market, by M. Bohman and L.S. Jarvis. (In European Review of Agricultural Economics, v.17:1, 1990, p.99-118)

International Competition in the Processed Peach Industry, by K.S. Moulton. (In USDA. Fruit and Tree Nuts: Situation and Outlook Report, Mar. 1990, p.43-38, TFS-253)

Japanese Beef Trade Liberalization: Our Beef with Government Beef Trade Experts, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter and L.S. Jarvis. (In Choices; the Magazine of Food, Farm, and Resource Issues, 1st Qtr. 1990, p.34-35)

Latin American Livestock Development, by L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 31p.

Legacy of the New World: Foods Native to Mexico Go Far Beyond Frijoles and Chiles, by R.I. Rochin and P. Soberanis. (In California Farmer, v.272:8, April 21, 1990, p.80-83)

A Look at International Competition in the Processed Peach Industry, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 13p.

Market Analysis of Alfalfa Hay: California Case, by K. Konyar and K.C. Knapp. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.4:3, May 1988, p.271-284)

The Market for Plums, Peaches and Nectarines in Taiwan, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1989. 37p.

Market Integration, Efficiency of Arbitrage, and Imperfect Competition, by R.J. Sexton, C.L. Kling and H.F. Carman. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 13p.

Market Prospects for Pistachios: Implications for West Texas, by D.A. Jolly. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1990. 16p.

Marketing Avocados in an Increasingly Competitive World, by J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 4p.

Marketing California-Arizona Lemons without Marketing Order Shipment Controls, by H.F. Carman and D.H. Pick. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.4:3, May 1988, p.245-259)

Marketing Pistachios: Options for Growers, by D.A. Jolly. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1990. 16p.

Mathematical Modeling of World Grain Trade Restrictions, by C.S. Kim, M.D. Shane, A.J. Webb and J.R. Jones. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1987. 11p. (U.S.D.A. Tech. Bul., 1735)

Modeling Policy Reform in the U.S. Wheat and Feed Grain Sectors, by R.E. Just, G.C. Rausser and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 88p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 561)

A New Perspective on the Farm Program for U.S. Tobacco, by J.M. Alston and D.A. Sumner. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 41p. (Working Paper Series, 88-19)

A Nineteen Eighty-Eight/Eighty-Nine Grain Marketing Primer: Wheat Program Participation? by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 5p. (California Agricultural Economics, Fall '88)

An Optimal Control Model of Olive Inventories Using State Space Models, by J.H. Dorfman and A.M. Havenner. (In IMC. Dynamic Modelling and Control of National Economies.... [London, England] 1989, p.7-12)

Orderly Marketing for Lemons: Who Benefits? by H.F. Carman and D.H. Pick. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:2, May 1990, p.346-357)

Organic Food and Sustainable Agriculture, by D.C. Hall, B.P. Baker, J. Franco and D.A. Jolly. (In Contemporary Policy Issues, v.7:4, Oct. 1989, p.47-72)

Organization of the Fruit and Vegetable Marketing System and Implications for the Distribution of Fresh Produce with High Selenium Levels, by R.L. Cook. (In Univ. of CA. Coop. Ext. Selenium Contents in Animal and Human Food.... Oakland, U of CA, Div. of ANR, 1988, p.85-88)

An Overview of California Agriculture: Trends and Issues, by J.B. Siebert. (In UCB. DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.25-42)

Planning for Tree Crops Much Different from Others, by D.A. Jolly. (In California-Arizona Farm Press, v.10:40, Nov. 26, 1988, p.19 & 31)

The Political Economy of U.S. Wheat Legislation, by B.A. Babcock, C.A. Carter and A. Schmitz. (In Economic Inquiry, v.28:2, Apr. 1990, p.335-353)

The Potato War and U.S.-Canada Agricultural Trade, by C.A. Carter, R. Stern and A. Schmitz. (In CANADIAN AGRICULTURAL TRADE, by G. Lermer and K.K. Klein. Calgary, Alb., Can., Univ. of Calgary Press, 1990, p.125-141)

The Potential Impact of the Mediterranean Fruit Fly, CERATITIS CAPITATA (Wied.), upon Establishment in California: An Update, by J.B. Siebert and V.S. Pradhan. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 40p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 547)

The Poultry Industry as an Endogenous Factor in Mexican Agricultural Policy: A Neoclassical Approach, by L.S. Jarvis and C.F. Perali. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of App. Behav. Sci., 1990. 15p.

Price Asymmetry and Marketing Margin Behavior: An Example for California-Arizona Citrus, by D.H. Pick, J. Karrenbrock and H.F. Carman. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.6:1, Jan. 1990, p.75-84)

Producer-Consumer Trade-Offs in Export Cartels: The Wheat Cartel Case: Reply, by C.A. Carter, N.T. Gallini and A. Schmitz. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:4, Nov. 1988, p.946)

Production/Establishment Costs for 'O'Henry' and 'Springcrest' Peaches, Stone Fruits, and Clings, California (Tulare, Fresno and Kings Counties), by J. Larue, F. Yoshikawa, B. Beede and K.M. Klonsky. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 9p.

The Profitability of Gearing Production Toward Selected Quality Characteristics in Tree Fruit, by D.D. Parker, K.S. Moulton, D. Zilberman and S. Johnson. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 42p.

Programs to Increase Grower Income in the California Prune Industry, by L. Dale, J.W. Mamer and G.E. Goldman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 25p.

Psychographic, Demographic and Economic Factors Associated with Organic Poultry Consumption, by D.A. Jolly and J. Dhesi. (In WESTERN REGION HOME MANAGEMENT FAMILY ECONOMICS EDUCATORS; 29th Annual Conference, Nov. 2-4, 1989, Seattle, WA, ed. by J.M. Hilton. Corvallis, OR St. Univ., 1989, p.57-60)

Regulating Pesticides under Uncertainty: Application to Cotton Pest Control Workers, by C.R. Harper and D. Zilberman. Amherst, MA, Univ. of MA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 31p. (Res. Pap. Series, 88-1)

Reproductive Management Practices among Tulare, California, Dairy Herds. I. Census and Descriptive Aspects, by P. Cowen, C.W. Schwabe, H.R. Rosenberg, R.H. Bondurant, C.E. Franti and W.J. Goodger. (In Preventive Veterinary Medicine, v.7, 1989, p.83-100)

Reproductive Management Practices among Tulare, California, Dairy Herds. II. Analytical Studies, by P. Cowen, C.W. Schwabe, H.R. Rosenberg, R.H. Bondurant, C.E. Franti and W.J. Goodger. (In Preventive Veterinary Medicine, v.7, 1989, p.101-111)

The Returns to Farm R&D in the Australian Wool Industry, by G.M. Scobie, J.D. Mullen and J.M. Alston. Armidale, Austl., New So. Wales Ag. & Fish, 1990. 23p.

The Returns to the Australian Wool Industry from Investment in R & D, by J.D. Mullen and J.M. Alston. Orange, Austl., New So. Wales Ag. & Fish., 1990. 112p.

The Returns to the Australian Wool Industry From New Wool Processing Technology, by J.D. Mullen, J.M. Alston and M.K. Wohlgenant. Armidale, Austl., New So. Wales Ag. & Fish., 1989. 34p. (Res. Workpaper 3/89)

The Role of Pricing in California Grape Shortage, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.70:3, Mar. 1989, p.34-40)

Selected Structural Characteristics of the U.S. Processed Tomato Industry, by K.S. Moulton and V.S. Pradhan. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 9p.

Situation and Outlook for Alfalfa in 1991, by L.J. Butler. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1990. 15p.

Some Comments on Global Competition in the Canning Peach Industry, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 15p., Figs. & Tbls.

Some Tests of the Economic Theory of Cooperatives: Methodology and Application to Cotton Ginning, by R.J. Sexton, B.M. Wilson and J.J.-w. Wann. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.14:1, Jul. 1989, p.56-66)

Stabilization Programs and Countervailing Duties: Canadian Hog Exports to the United States, by A. Schmitz and D. Sigurdson. (In CANADIAN AGRICULTURAL TRADE, ed. by G. Lermer and K.K. Klein. Calgary, Alb., Can., Univ. of Calgary Press, 1990, p.73-92)

Status of the Canned Fruit Agreement with the EC, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 7p.

A Strategy for Livestock Development, by O. Knudsen and L.S. Jarvis. Draft. Washington, D.C., 1988. 43p. & Append.

A Study of the Production-Marketing System for California Goat Cheese: Major Issues, by L. Henslee and R.L. Cook. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 12p.

Substitutability for Farm Commodities: The Demand for U.S. Tobacco in Cigarette Manufacturing, by D.A. Sumner and J.M. Alston. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.69:2, May 1987, p.258-265)

Summary of a Study of the Marketing System for California Goat Cheese, by L. Henslee and R.L. Cook. (In Univ. of CA. (Syst.). Coop. Ext. California Dairy Goat Day. Davis, 1987, p.7-9)

System Theoretic Time Series: An Application to Inventories and Prices of California Range Cattle, by A.M. Havenner and K.R. Criddle. (In Computers and Mathematics with Applications, v.17:8/9, 1989, p.1177-1187)

Tax Reform and Beef Cow Replacement Strategy, by R.D. Innes and H.F. Carman. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.13:2, Dec. 1988, p.254-266)

Technology and the Economics of Wine Making in California, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 10p.

The Three R's of Agricultural Sustainability: Reality, Redirection, and Restraints, by H.O. Carter. (In ALTERNATIVE AGRICULTURE: SCIENTISTS REVIEW. Ames, IA, CAST, 1990, p.96-99, Spec. Publn., 16)

To Beef or To Chicken: An Economic Analysis of Improved Pasture Research in the Latin American Tropics, by C. Sere and L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1987. 12p.

Trade Liberalization in the Grain Markets, by C.A. Carter. (In Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.36:4, pt. 1, Dec. 1988, p.633-641)

Trade Liberalization in the World Sugar Market: Playing on Level Field? by A. Schmitz and J. Vercammen. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 62p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 563)

USDA Hogs and Pigs Reports: Futures Prices, Information, and Forecasting, by C.A. Carter and C. Galopin. (In APPLIED COMMODITY PRICE ANALYSIS, FORECASTING, AND MARKET RISK MANAGMENT, APRIL 20-21, 1989. Ames, IA St. Univ., Dept. of Econ., 1989, p.5-16)

U.S. Agriculture in the Year 2000, by L.T. Wallace. (In Forum for Applied Research and Public Policy, Summer 1988, p.6-12)

U.S. Pear Markets at Stake: A Look at Our Competition, by J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 4p.

The Ventura Citrus Labor Market, by J. Lloyd, P.L. Martin and J.W. Mamer. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988. 22p. (Giannini Foundation Information Series, 88-1)

Walnut Production in China, by J.B. Siebert, G.S. Sibbett, R. Merrill and C. McNamara. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 20p.

Wheat Acreage Supply Response in the United States, by O.R. Burt and V.E. Worthington. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.13:1, Jul. 1988, p.100-111)

Wheat Inputs and the Law of One Price, by C.A. Carter and N.A. Hamilton. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.5:5, Sept. 1989, p.489-496)

Wine Adjustments in California, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 4p.

Wine Grape Establishment and Production in Southern California, by E. Takele. (In California Agriculture, v.44:5, Sept.-Oct. 1990, p.36-37)

Wine Policy in Europe and Its Implications for California, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 11p.

### Agricultural Statistics

Economic Briefs: Time Series Data Relating to California Crop Production and Prices and U.S. and California Prices, Income and Employment, by V.S. Pradhan and K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1990. 80p.

U.S. Imports of Fresh and Frozen Broccoli and Frozen Cauliflower from Mexico, 1985-1987; Statistical Tables, by V.S. Pradhan and K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 14p.

# Aspects of Economics Theory

Alternative Measures of Money as Indicators of Inflation: A Survey and Some New Evidence, by M.T. Belongia and J.A. Chalfant. (In FRB St. Louis. Review, v.72:6, Nov./Dec. 1990, p.20-33)

Bootstrapping in Applied Welfare Analysis, by C.L. Kling and R.J. Sexton. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 36p.

Confidence Intervals for Elasticities and Flexibilities: Reevaluating the Ratios of Normals Case, by J.H. Dorfman, C.L. Kling and R.J. Sexton. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:4, Nov. 1990, p.1006-1017)

Duality and Symmetry, by Q. Paris. (In Quaderni di Statistica e Matematica Applicata Alle Scienze Economico-Sociali, v.9 & 10, Ottobre 1988, p.3-22)

The Dynamic Annihilation of a Rational Competitive Fringe by a Low-Cost Dominant Firm, by P. Berck and J.M. Perloff. (In Journal of Economic Dynamics & Control, v.12:4, Nov. 1988, p.659-678)

Dynamic Oligopoly: Estimation and Tests of Market Structure, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 41p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 468)

Estimation Based on Hotelling's Theory: Transitory and Permanent Effects, by P. Berck. (In IMC. Dynamic Modelling and Control of National Economies.... [London, Eng.] 1989, p.361-368)

Estimation Efficiency and Precision of Benefit Estimates from Use of Double Bounded Dichotomous Choice Contingent Valuation, by W.M. Hanemann, J.B. Loomis and B. Kanninen. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990? 17p. & Append.

Factor Analysis, by I. Adelman. (In THE NEW PALGRAVE: A DICTIONARY OF ECONOMICS. London, Macmillan, 1987, v.2, p.270-271)

Farmer Behavior under Risk of Failure, by W.E. Foster and G.C. Rausser. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 33p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 488, Rev., Oct. 1990)

Forecasts from a Nonparametric Approach: ACE, by P. Berck and J.A. Chalfant. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:3, Aug. 1990, p.799-803)

How to Do Comparative Dynamics on the Back of an Envelope in Optimal Control Theory, by M.R. Caputo. (In Journal of Economic Dynamics & Control, v.14:3/4, Jul./Oct. 1990, p.655-683)

The Importance of Functional Form in the Estimation of Welfare, by C.L. Kling. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.14:1, Jul. 1989, p.168-174)

Information and the Concept of Option Value, by W.M. Hanemann. (In Journal of Environmental Economics & Management, v.16:1, Jan. 1989, p.23-37)

Input Allocation in Multicrop Systems, by R.E. Just, D. Zilberman, E. Hochman and Z. Bar-Shira. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:1, Feb. 1990, p.200-209)

The Isolation Paradox, the Social Discount Rate, and Neutrality: Further Thoughts, by B.D. Wright and P.G. Warr. (In Quarterly Journal of Economics, v.105:1, Feb. 1990, p.239-241)

The Laws of Demand and Supply in the Dynamic Theory of the Firm, by M.R. Caputo. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1990. 9p.

Limited Liability and Incentive Contracting with Ex-Ante Action Choices, by R.D. Innes. (In Journal of Economic Theory, v.52:1, Oct. 1990, p.45-67)

Mathematical Appendices for: Reconciling the von Liebig and Differentiable Crop Production Functions, by P. Berck and G.E. Helfand. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 9p. (CUDARE. Working Paper 455a)

The Mean and Variance of the Mean-Variance Decision Rule, by J.A. Chalfant, R.N. Collender and S. Subramanian. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:4, Nov. 1990, p.966-974)

Nonparametric Measures of Scale and Technical Change for Competitive Firms under Uncertainty, by P.R. Flacco and D.M. Larson. Greenville, NC, East Carolina Univ., Dept. of Econ., 1990. 10p.

On the Behavior of the Competitive Producer under Multivariate Risks, by I. Finkelshtain and J.A. Chalfant. (In TX A&M Univ. Syst. Dept. of Agr. Econ. Quantifying Long Run Agricultural Risks and Evaluating Farmer Responses to Risk.... College Station, 1989, p.178-202)

On the Political Economy of Public Good Inputs in Agriculture, by H. de Gorter and D. Zilberman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:1, Feb. 1990, p.131-137)

Open-Loop and Feedback Models of Dynamic Oligopoly, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 38p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 472)

Option Value: Theory and Measurement, by A.C. Fisher and W.M. Hanemann. (In European Review of Agricultural Economics, v.17:2, 1990, p.167-180)

Option Value from an Ex Ante Perspective, by D.M. Larson and K.E. McConnell. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 27p.

Organizational Equilibrium and the Optimality of Collective Action, by P. Zusman and G.C. Rausser. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 27p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 528, Rev., Apr. 1990)

Portfolio Choices in the Presence of Other Risks, by I. Finkelshtain and J.A. Chalfant. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 29p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 505)

Public Goods and Wealth Transfer Tradeoffs, by G.C. Rausser and W.E. Foster. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 26p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 549)

Reconciling the von Liebig and Differentiable Crop Production Functions, by P. Berck and G.E. Helfand. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:4, Nov. 1990, p.985-996)

Risk and its Management in Traditional and Modern Agro-Economic Systems, by R.B. Norgaard. (In FOOD AND FARM..., ed. by C. Gladwin. Lanham, MD, Univ. Press of America, 1989, p.199-216)

Toward a New Option Value, by D.M. Larson and K.E. McConnell. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 28p.

The Welfare Effects of Stabilization Policies and Structural Adjustment Programs Analyzed in Computable General Equilibrium Frameworks, by A. de Janvry, A. Fargeix and E. Sadoulet. (In MACROECONOMIC POLICY, REFORMS, POVERTY, AND NUTRITION, ed. by P. Pinstrup-Andersen. Ithaca, NY, Cornell Univ. Press, 1990, p.13-48)

Whimsical Aggregation of Temporal Data, Market Identification, and Fragile Results, by S.C. Blank and B.H. Schmiesing. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.6:1, Jan. 1990, p.33-40)

#### Consumer Economics

Accounting for Changes in Tastes, by J.A. Chalfant and J.M. Alston. (In Journal of Political Economy, v.96:2, Apr. 1988, p.390-410)

Armington Restrictions and Agricultural Import Demand Models, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter, R.D. Green and D.H. Pick. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 29p. (Working Paper Series, 88-20)

Central Place Theory and Consumer Prices in Small Towns: The Case of California, by R.I. Rochin. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 56p. (Working Paper Series, 90-1)

Consumer Perceptions of the Quality and Safety of Conventional and Organic Foods, by D.A. Jolly and J. Johal. (In WESTERN REGION HOME MANAGEMENT FAMILY ECONOMICS EDUCATORS; PAPERS, 28th annual conference, Nov. 3-5, 1988, Salt Lake City, UT, ed. by A. Holyoak. Corvallis, OR St. Univ., 1988, p.67-72)

Consumer Welfare Measures: Some Comparative Results, by D.M. Heien. (In Northeastern Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics, v.17:2, Oct. 1988, p.102-110)

The Consumption and Welfare Effects of Information in a Time-of-Day Pricing Experiment, by R.J. Sexton, T.A. Sexton, J.J.-w. Wann and C.L. Kling. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 14p.

The Demand for Alcoholic Beverages: Economic and Demographic Effects, by D.M. Heien and G. Pompelli. (In Southern Economic Journal, v.55:3, Jan. 1989, p.759-770)

The Demand for Beef Products: Cross-Section Estimation of Demographic and Economic Effects, by D.M. Heien and G. Pompelli. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.13:1, Jul. 1988, p.37-44)

Demand Systems Estimation with Microdata: A Censored Regression Approach, by D.M. Heien and C.R. Wessells. (In Journal of Business & Economic Statistics, v.8:3, July 1990, p.365-371)

Demand Trends in the Fresh Produce Industry, by R.L. Cook. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1986. 9p.

The Dual Structure of Incomplete Demand Systems, by J.T. LaFrance and W.M. Hanemann. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:2, May 1989, p.262-274)

Elasticities in AIDS models, by R.D. Green and J.M. Alston. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:2, May 1990, p.442-445)

The Implications of Endogenous Prices in Consumer Theory: The Case of Barter and the Consumer Cooperative, by M.R. Caputo. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 17p.

Measurement of Consumer Gains from Market Stabilization, by B.D. Wright and J.C. Williams. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:3, Aug. 1988, p.616-627)

A Note on the Welfare Effects of Omitting Substitute Prices and Qualities from Travel Cost Models, by C.L. Kling. (In Land Economics, v.65:3, Aug. 1989, p.290-296)

Organic Foods: Consumer Attitudes and Use, by D.A. Jolly, H.G. Schutz, K.V. Diaz-Knauf and J. Johal. (In Food Technology, v.43:11, Nov. 1989, p.60, 62, 64, & 66)

The Reliability of Estimates of Environmental Benefits from Recreation Demand Models, by C.L. Kling. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:4, Nov. 1988, p.892-901)

Sales and Consumer Lock-In, by N.T. Gallini and L.S. Karp. (In Economica, v.56:223, Aug. 1989, p.279-294)

The Slutsky Matrix, Homogeneity, and Invariance in Intertemporal Consumer Theory, by M.R. Caputo. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 21p.

Testing Consistency of Direct and Indirect Methods for Valuing Nonmarket Goods, by D.M. Larson. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 29p. & Append.

Test-Retest Reliability of the Contingent Valuation Method: A Comparison of General Population and Visitor Responses, by J.B. Loomis. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:1, Feb. 1989, p.76-84)

Two-State Agricultural Import Demand Models: Theory and Applications, by C.A. Carter, R.D. Green and D.H. Pick. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS/ATAD, 1988. 20p. (IATRC Work. Pap., 88-2)

Weak Separability and a Test for the Specification of Income in Demand Models with an Application to the Demand for Meat in Australia, by J.M. Alston and J.A. Chalfant. (In Australian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.31:1, Apr. 1987, p.1-15)

Welfare Evaluations in Contingent Valuation Experiments with Discrete Response Data: Reply, by W.M. Hanemann. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:4, Nov. 1989, p.1057-1061)

Why do the Poor Gamble? by M.D. Whitney. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 27p. & Tables.

Willingness to Pay and Willingness to Accept: How Much Can They Differ? by W.M. Hanemann. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 29p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 328, Rev., April 1989)

## Cooperatives

Agricultural Marketing and Bargaining Cooperatives, by H.M. Harris, Jr., E.V. Jesse, R.E. Torgerson, J.D. Shaffer and L. Garoyan. College Station, TX Agr. Ext. Serv., 1988. 7p. (TX AES. Federal Agricultural Marketing Programs. Leaflet, 7)

The Effects of Government Controls on Farmer Cooperatives: The Case of Egypt, by R.I. Rochin and J.C. Grossman. (In Journal of Rural Development and Administration, v.21:4, Autumn, Oct.-Dec. 1989, p.1-21)

Factors Critical to the Success or Failure of Emerging Agricultural Cooperatives, by R.J. Sexton and J. Iskow. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988. 52p. (Giannini Foundation Information Series, 88-3)

Imperfect Competition in Agricultural Markets and the Role of Cooperatives: A Spatial Analysis, by R.J. Sexton. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:3, Aug. 1990, p.709-720)

Organizing Credit Cooperatives for Small Farmers: Factors Conducive to Operational Success, by R.I. Rochin and I. Nyborg. (In Journal of Rural Cooperation, v.16:1-2, 1988, p.57-87)

Peasant Cooperatives and Government Controls in Egypt, by R.I. Rochin and J.C. Grossman. (In Journal of Rural Cooperation, v.15:1, 1987, p.27-51)

Producers Gain Strategic Marketing Expertise through Cooperatives, by R.L. Cook. (In U.S.A.C.S. Farmer Cooperatives, v.54:9, Dec. 1987, p.13-15)

Report of U.C. Task Force on Cooperatives: Needs, Priorities and Recommendations, by R.L. Cook. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 22p. & Append.

Research and Educational Needs in California Agricultural Cooperatives, by R.L. Cook. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1987. 11p. & Append.

Una Revision al Desarrollo de Cooperativas y Cadenas Voluntarias en los Estados Unidos, by R.L. Cook. (In Cadenas Voluntarias en America Latina: Su Desarrollo, Experiencias y Perspectivas; Memorias del Ciclo de Conferencias. Mexico, Impulsora del Pequeno Comercio, X.A. de C.V., 1986? p.85-93)

## Econometric and Statistical Analyses and Models

An Adaptive Empirical Bayes Estimator of the Multivariate Normal Mean under Quadratic Loss, by G.G. Judge, R.C. Hill and M.E. Bock. (In Journal of Econometrics, v.44:1/2, Apr./May 1990, p.189-213)

Adjustment Under Different Trade Strategies: A Mean-Variance Analysis with a CGE Model of the Yugoslav Economy, by I. Adelman, D. Vujovic, P. Berck and M. Labus. (In TRADE THEORY AND ECONOMIC REFORM NORTH, SOUTH, AND EAST, ed. by J. de Melo and A. Sapir. Washington, D.C., 1990, p.265-287)

Adjustment under Uncertainty with Computable General Equilibrium Models: General Theory and an Application to Korea, by I. Adelman, D.W. Roland-Holst and A.H. Sarris. (In International Economic Journal, v.4:2, Summer 1990, p.1-20)

The Analytical Risk of a Two Stage Pretest Estimator in the Case of Possible Heteroscedasticity, by A. Ozcam and G.G. Judge. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 32p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 469)

The Appropriate Model for the Choice of Agricultural Inputs: Primal, Dual, or Other, by D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 20p.

Bootstrapping in Applied Welfare Analysis, by C.L. Kling and R.J. Sexton. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:2, May 1990, p.406-418)

Comparing Welfare Estimates of Environmental Quality Changes from Recreation Demand Models, by C.L. Kling. (In Journal of Environmental Economics and Management, v.15:3, Sept. 1988, p.331-340)

Confidence Intervals for Welfare Estimators from Recreation Demand Models, by C.L. Kling and R.J. Sexton. Davis, Univ. of Ca, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 13p.

Data, Linkages, and Models: U.S. National Income and Product Accounts in the Framework of a Social Accounting Matrix, by K.A. Hanson and S. Robinson. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1988. 38p. (ERS Staff Rept., AGES 89-5)

Dynamic Model of Capital Structure for the Noncorporate Firm, by L.S. Karp and R.A. Collins. (In GOVERNMENT INTERVENTION IN AGRICULTURE, ed. by B. Greenshields and M. Bellamy. Aldershots, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1989, p.28-34)

Dynamics of Optimal Stocking in Plant/Herbivore Systems, by R.G. Huffaker and J.E. Wilen. (In Natural Resource Modeling, v.3:4, Fall 1989, p.553-575)

The Econometrics of Damage Control: Reply, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:2, May 1989, p.445-446)

Economic Analysis of Agricultural Resources in an Open Economy: A Hybrid Model, by J.M. Antle and R.E. Howitt. (In AGRICULTURAL TRADE AND NATURAL RESOURCES..., ed. by J.D. Sutton. Boulder, CO, Lynne Rienner Publishers, 1988, p.63-91)

Estimation of Multicrop Production Functions: Reply, by R.E. Just, D. Zilberman and E. Hochman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:3, Aug. 1988, p.731-734)

Estimation of von Liebig Response Functions, by Q. Paris and K.C. Knapp. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:1, Feb. 1989, p.178-186)

Evaluating Estimates of Environmental Benefits Based on Multiple Site Recreation Demand Models: A Simulation Approach, by C.L. Kling and M. Weinberg. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1988. 40p.

Expected Utility and Symmetric Stochastic Programming, by Q. Paris. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 17p.

Forecast Comparisons of Four Models of U.S. Interest Rates, by R. Craine and A.M. Havenner. (In Journal of Forecasting, v.7:1, Jan.-Mar. 1988, p.21-29)

Fundamental Symmetries and Qualitative Properties in the Adjustment Cost Model of the Firm, by M.R. Caputo. (In IMC. Dynamic Modelling and Control of National Economics.... [London, Eng.] 1989, p.331-338)

A Game Theoretic Model of Agricultural and Food Price Policies in Senegal, by J.C. Beghin and L.S. Karp. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 12p.

How to Do Comparative Dynamics on the Back of an Envelope in Variational Calculus, by M.R. Caputo. Davis, Univ. of Ca, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 30p.

Improved Estimation under Collinearity and Squared Error Loss, by R.C. Hill and G.G. Judge. (In Journal of Multivariate Analysis, v.32:2, Feb. 1990, p.296-312)

An Instrumental Variables Interpretation of Linear Sytems Theory Estimation, by A.M. Havenner and M. Aoki. (In Journal of Economic Dynamics & Control, v.12:1, Mar. 1988, p.49-54)

Macroeconomic Adjustment and Income Distribution: Alternative Models Applied to Two Economies, by I. Adelman and S. Robinson. (In Journal of Development Economics, v.29:1, Jul. 1988, p.23-44)

Macroeconomic Structure and Computable General Equilibrium Models, by S. Robinson and D.W. Roland-Holst. (In Journal of Policy Modeling, v.10:3, Fall 1988, p.353-375)

Mathematical Modeling of World Grain Trade Restrictions, by C.S. Kim, M.D. Shane, A.J. Webb and J.R. Jones. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1987. 11p. (U.S.D.A. Tech. bul. 1735)

A Model of Nutrient Demand and the Allocation of Time, by G. Gawn, G.C. Rausser and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 20p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 511)

Modelling the Removal of Production Incentive Distortions in the U.S. Agricultural Sector, by M. Kilkenny and S. Robinson. (In I.A.A.E. Invited papers; 20th...Conference...1988, v.3)

Multisectoral Models, by S. Robinson. (In HANDBOOK OF DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS, v.2, ed. by H. Chenery and T.N. Srinivasan. Amsterdam, North-Holland, 1989, p.883-947)

Omission of Relevant Explanatory Variables in SUR Models: Obtaining the Bias Using a Transformation, by R.D. Green. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 8p. (Working Paper Series, 98-17)

Policy Lessons from Trade-Focused, Two-Sector Models, by S. Devarajan, J.D. Lewis and S. Robinson. (In Journal of Policy Modeling, v.12:4, Winter 1990, p.625-657)

The Qualitative Content of Renewable Resource Models, by M.R. Caputo. (In Natural Resource Model., v.3:2, Spring 1989, p.241-259)

Reduction of State Variable Dimension in Stochastic Dynamic Optimization Models Which Use Time-Series Data, by O.R. Burt and C.R. Taylor. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 25p. (Working Paper Series, 88-2)

Revenue and Cost Uncertainty, Generalized Mean-Variance, and the Linear Complementarity Problem: Reply, by Q. Paris. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:3, Aug. 1989, p.810-812)

Sampling Performance of Some Joint One-Sided Preliminary Test Estimators under Squared Error Loss, by T.A. Yancey, G.G. Judge and R. Bohrer. (In Econometrica, v.57:5, Sept. 1989, p.1221-1228)

Separability Testing in Production Economics: Comment, by Q. Paris, K.A. Foster and R.D. Green. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:2, May 1990, p.499-501)

Simulation Models, by I. Adelman. (In THE NEW PALGRAVE: A DICTIONARY OF ECONOMICS. London, Macmillan, 1987, v.4 p.340-341)

Small Sample Properties of Multivariate Nonnested Hypothesis Tests, by J.A. Chalfant and I. Finkelshtain. (In Amer. Stat. Assoc. Bus. & Econ. Stat. Sect. Proceedings...1987. Alexandria, VA, 1987, p.379-384)

Some Statistical Implications of Multivariate Inequality Constrained Testing, by G.G. Judge, R. Bohrer and T. Yancey. (In Communications in Statistics - Theory and Methods, v.19:2, June 1990, p.413-430)

Sovereign Debt Renegotiation in a Consumption-Smoothing Model, by K.M. Kletzer and B.D. Wright. New Haven, Yale Univ., Econ. Growth Ctr., 1990. 61p. (Ctr. Disc. Pap., 610)

Statistical Model Selection Criteria, by G. Yi and G.G. Judge. (In Economic Letters, v.28, 1988, p.47-51)

Stochastic Regression Models, by G.G. Judge. (In ENCYCLOPEDIA OF STATISTICAL SCIENCES, Supplement Volume, ed. by S. Kotz and N.L. Johnson. New York, John Wiley & Sons, 1989, p.173-175)

Sure Bet on Symmetry, by Q. Paris. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:2, May 1989, p.344-351)

Testing for the Length of a Distributed Lag with a Differencing Transformation, by O.R. Burt. (In Economics Letters, v.29, 1989, p.221-223)

Two-Stage Agricultural Import Demand Models: Theory and Applications, by C.A. Carter, R.D. Green and D.H. Pick. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 20p. (Working Paper Series, 88-7)

The USDA/ERS Computable General Equilibrium (CGE) Model of the United States, by S. Robinson, M. Kilkenny and K. Hanson. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1990. 78p. (ERS Staff Rept., AGES 9049)

Whither Armington Trade Models? by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter, R.D. Green and D.H. Pick. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:2, May 1990, p.455-467)

#### Education and Research

Agricultural Sustainability: An Overview and Research Assessment, by H.O. Carter. (In California Agriculture, v.43:3, May-Jun. 1989, p.16-18, 37)

The Agricultural Sustainability Issue: An Overview and Research Assessment, by H.O. Carter. (In THE CHANGING DYNAMICS OF GLOBAL AGRICULTURE, ed. by E. Javier and U. Renborg. The Hague, The Neth., ISNAR, 1988, p.115-135)

An Assessment of the Agricultural Economics Profession, by R.E. Just and G.C. Rausser. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:5, Dec. 1989, p.1177-1190)

Challenges for Agricultural and Forestry Education and Research for the 21st Century, by A.F. McCalla. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 21p.

Comments on "Structural Transformation: A Program of Research," by I. Adelman. (In THE STATE OF DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS, ed. by G. Ranis. NY, Blackwell, 1988, p.69-77)

Commodity Policy and Underinvestment in Agricultural Research, by H. de Gorter, D. Nielson and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 14p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 539)

Evaluation of Agricultural Research Projects: The Project Evaluation Perspective, by B.D. Wright. (In EVALUATION OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH: METHODOLOGIES AND BRAZILIAN APPLICATIONS, ed. by R.E. Evenson, et al. New Haven, CT, Yale Univ., 1987, Chap.4)

IMPERFECT COMPETITION AND POLITICAL ECONOMY: THE NEW TRADE THEORY IN AGRICULTURAL TRADE RESEARCH, ed. by C.A. Carter, A.F. McCalla and J.A. Shaples. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1990. 270p.

The Land Grant Concept and Extension Leadership, by L.T. Wallace. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:5, Dec. 1988, p.1133-1136)

On the Present and Future of Agricultural Resource Economics, by D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 23p.

The Present and Future of Agricultural Resources Economics, by D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 38p.

Professional Relationships and the Role of Increasing Sophistication: Agricultural Economics and Economics, by R.E. Just and G.C. Rausser. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 33p. & Tables. (Work. Pap., 89-26)

Report on the State and Prospects of the Study of the Economics of Soviet and East European Agriculture in the United States, by E.M. Clayton, K.R. Gray, G. Grossman, D.G. Johnson, W.E. Johnston, P.M. Raup and K.-E. Waedekin. [New York], Ford Foundation, 1988. 20p. & Append.

Research Benefits in a Multimarket Setting, by J.M. Alston. [Canberra] Austl. Ctr. Int'l Agr'l Res., 1990. 40p. (Project Papers, 18)

Research on Economic Post-Harvest Loss: An Annotated Bibliography (1970-82), by P.D. Gardner, J.L. Baritelle and E. Lanzer. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1987. 69p. (BLA, 56)

The Role of the Extension Economist in Interdisciplinary Programs, by K.M. Klonsky and D. Doye. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 7p.

Strengthening Chicano Studies Programs, by R.I. Rochin and A. de la Torre. (In La Red/The Net, v.1:1, May 1988, p.11-30)

Structural Change and the Recognition of Diversity, by W.E. Johnston. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:5, Dec. 1990, p.1109-1123)

A Synthesis of Teaching Issues, by H.F. Carman. (In AGRICULTURE AND RURAL AREAS APPROACHING THE TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY..., ed. by R.J. Hildreth, et al. Ames, IA St. Univ. Press., 1988, p.526-536)

The University's Response, by K.R. Farrell. (In UCD.AIC. AGRICULTURE IN CALIFORNIA, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, 1990, p.159-162)

The WAEA--Which Niche in the Profession? by W.E. Johnston. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.13:1, Jul. 1988, p.140-148)

#### Farm Management and Tenancy

Management Differences and Dairy Results, by H.R. Rosenberg and P. Cowen. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.6:3, May 1990, p.267-279)

#### Finance and Credit

Asymmetric Information and Agricultural Finance: Positive and Policy Issues, by R.D. Innes. (In Univ. of MN. Dept. of Agr. & App. Econ. Financing Agriculture in a Changing Environment Issues.... St. Paul, 1988, p.166-177)

California Experience with Chapter 12 Bankruptcy, by R.D. Innes, E. Keller and H.F. Carman. (In American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers Journal, v.53:2, Oct. 1989, p.21-30)

Chapter 12 and Farm Bankruptcy in California, by R.D. Innes, E. Keller and H.F. Carman. (In California Agriculture, v.43:6, Nov.-Dec. 1989, p.28-31)

Considerations in Enterprise Selection, by K.M. Klonsky and P. Allen. Rev. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1990. 7p. (Its Family Farm Series, Rev. Mar. 1990)

Enterprise Budgeting, by K.M. Klonsky. (In USDA. Yearbook of Agriculture, 1989: Farm Management. Wash., D.C., GPO, 1989, p.128-133)

Exchange Rates Effects on Inputs and Outputs in Canadian Agriculture, by C.A. Carter, R.S. Gray and W.H. Furtan. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:3, Aug. 1990, p.738-743)

Farmer Behavior under Risk Failure, by W.E. Foster and G.C. Rausser. Draft. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. and Resource Econ., 1987. 35p.

Financial Instruments for Consumption Smoothing by Commodity-Dependent Exporters, by B.D. Wright and D.M.G. Newbery. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:2, May 1989, p.511-516)

Financial Ratio Analysis with Turbo Farm, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 7p. (Turbo Farm Topics, v.1:4, Winter 1990)

Financing and Providing Rural Public Services, by D.L. Chicoine, T.F. Stinson, P.R. Eberts, G.E. Goldman and R. Clouser. 3rd Rev. College Station, TX, 1988. 13p. (Federal Rur. Dev. Pol. Options)

Fiscal Incidence in an Overlapping Generations Model with a Fixed Asset, by C. Chamley and B.D. Wright. (In Journal of Public Economics, v.32, 1987, p.3-24)

How to Finance a Small Farm, by K.M. Klonsky. (In Small Farm News. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., Nov./Dec. 1989, p.1, 3-4)

How to Finance a Small Farm, by K.M. Klonsky. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1989. 6p. (Family Farm Series, June 1989)

Imperfect Information and the Theory of Government Intervention in Farm Credit Markets, by R.D. Innes. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:3, Aug. 1990, p.761-768)

Introduction to Investment Analysis: Application to Agricultural Investments, by K.M. Klonsky. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 10p.

Measuring Income Mobility with Census Data, by I. Adelman, S. Morley, C. Schenzler and M. Warning. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 41p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 534)

Returns to Limited Crop Diversification, by S.C. Blank. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 27p.

Tax Asymmetries and Capital Structure Choices in Closely Held Firms, by R.D. Innes. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1987. 41p. (Working Paper Series, 87-7)

Tuolumne County Government Cost and Revenue Study: An Analysis of Current 1988 and Future 2020 Impacts to On-Going and One-Time General Fund Costs and Revenues, by D. Strong, M. Strong and G.E. Goldman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1989. 30p. & Append.

#### Fisheries

Angler Response to Success in the California Salmon Sport-Fishery: Evidence and Management Implications, by E.J. Andrews and J.E. Wilen. (In Marine Resource Economics, v.5, 1988, p.125-138)

A Bioeconomic Approach to Estimating the Economic Effects of Watershed Disturbance on Recreational and Commercial Fisheries, by J.B. Loomis. (In Journal of Soil & Water Conservation, v.44:1, Jan.-Feb. 1989, p.83-87)

The Bioeconomic Effects of Timber Harvesting on Recreational and Commercial Salmon and Steelhead Fishing: A Case Study of the Siuslaw National Forest, by J.B. Loomis. (In Marine Economics, v.5, 1988, p.43-60)

Biological and Economic Analysis of Lobster Fishery Policy in Maine, by L.W. Botsford, J.E. Wilen and E.J. Richardson. [S.l.], 1988? 98p.

A Discrete Choice Contingent Valuation Estimate of the Value of Kenai King Salmon, by R. Carson, W.M. Hanemann and D. Steinberg. (In Journal of Behavioral Economics, v.19:1, 1990, p.53-68)

An Encompassing Approach to Modeling Fishery Dynamics, by K.R. Criddle and A.M. Havenner. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 32p. (Working Paper Series, 89-2)

Environmental Benefits Study of San Joaquin Valley's Fish and Wildlife Resources; Final Report, by J.B. Loomis, W.M. Hanemann and T.C. Wegge. Sacramento, San Joaquin Drainage Program, CA, 1990. 1v.

Forecasting Halibut Biomass Using System Theoretic Time-Series Methods, by K.R. Criddle and A.M. Havenner. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:2, May 1989, p.422-431)

Integrating Fishery and Water Resource Management: A Biological Model of a California Salmon Fishery, by A.C. Fisher, W.M. Hanemann and A.G. Keeler. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 52p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 532, Rev.2)

A Model of the Impacts of Water Flows, Hatchery Operations, and Harvest Regulations on the California Central Valley Salmon Fishery, by A.C. Fisher, W.M. Hanemann and A.G. Keeler. (In West. Reg. Proj. W-133. Benefits and Costs in Natural Resources Planning, ed. by J.P. Hoehn. East Lansing, MI, 1990, p.60-79)

Regulation of Marine Contamination under Environmental Uncertainty: Shellfish Contamination in California, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. (In Marine Resource Economics, v.4, 1987, p.211-225)

The San Francisco Bay/Delta Chinook Salmon Fishery: A Review and Analysis of Recent Trends, by A.G. Keeler, A.C. Fisher and W.M. Hanemann. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 34p.

The San Francisco Bay/Delta Striped Bass Fishery: Anatomy of a Decline, by J. Callahan, A.C. Fisher and S. Templeton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 97p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 499)

#### **Futures Markets**

Arbitrage Opportunities between Thin and Liquid Futures Markets, by C.A. Carter. (In Journal of Futures Markets, v.9:4, 1989, p.347-353)

"Chaos" in Futures Markets? A Nonlinear Dynamical Analysis, by S.C. Blank. New York, Columbia Univ, CSFM, 1990. 29p. & Figs. (Its Work. Pap. Series CSFM, 204)

Commodity Bonds with Put Options for Consumption Smoothing by Commodity-Dependent Exporters, by B.D. Wright and D.M.G. Newbery. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 20p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 519)

Determining Futures "Hedging Reserve" Capital Requirements, by S.C. Blank. (In Journal of Futures Markets, v.10:2, 1990, p.169-177)

Dynamic Hedging with Uncertain Production, by L.S. Karp. (In International Economic Review, v.29:4, Nov. 1988, p.621-637)

Dynamic Welfare Analysis and Commodity Futures Markets Overshooting, by G.C. Rausser and N.A. Walraven. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 26p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 491)

Hedging Objectives, Hedging Markets, and the Relevant Range of Hedge Ratios, by S.C. Blank. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 21p. (Working Paper Series, 89-15)

The Impact of the Loan Rate on Futures Trading Volume, by S. Chambers, C.A. Carter and M. Hayenga. (In WAEA. Papers...1989 Ann'l Meeting.... [S.1.], 1989, p.391-397)

Linkages among Commodity Futures Markets and Dynamic Welfare Analysis, by G.C. Rausser and N.A. Walraven. (In Review of Economics and Statistics, v.72:4, Nov. 1990, p.631-639)

The Organization and Objectives of U.S. Futures Exchanges, by S. Chambers and C.A. Carter. New York, Columbia U., CSFM, 1988. 53p. (Work. Pap. Ser., 170)

Research on Futures Markets: Issues, Approaches, and Empirical Findings, by S.C. Blank. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.14:1, July 1989, p.126-139)

## Labor and Wages

Agricultural Labor Relations in California, by P.L. Martin and S. Vaupel. (In UCLA.IIR. California Farm Labor Relations and Law, ed. by W. Fogel. Los Angeles, 1985, p.1-49)

Book Review, by P.L. Martin: MEXICAN AND MEXICAN-AMERICAN AGRICULTURAL LABOR POLICY IN THE UNITED STATES: AN INTERNATIONAL BIBLIOGRAPHY, comp. by M.H. Sable. New York and London: The Hawthorn Press, 1987. (In Agricultural History, v.62:2, Spring 1988, p.351)

California Farm Workers and the SAW Legalization Program, by P.L. Martin, J.E. Taylor and P. Hardiman. (In California Agriculture, v.42:6, Nov.-Dec. 1988, p.4-6)

The Changing Nature of American Agriculture and Its Impact on Hispanic Farm Labor: Topics for Research and Analysis, by R.I. Rochin. East Lansing, MI St. Univ., Julian Samora Res. Inst., 1989. 21p. (Work. Pap., 3)

The Changing Workforce: A Challenge for Hispanics of the 21st Century, by R.I. Rochin. (In Hispanic Books Bulletin, v.2:3, Dec. 1988, p.12-15)

A Content Analysis of Newspaper Coverage of Mexican Aliens and Issues Leading Up to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, by R.I. Rochin and A. Valdez. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 15p.

Cooperative Labor Allocation under Uncertainty, by C. Parliament, Y. Tsur and D. Zilberman. (In Journal of Comparative Economics, v.13, 1989, p.539-552)

Differential Migration, Networks, Information and Risk, by J.E. Taylor. (In Research in Human Capital and Development: Migration, Human Capital and Development, v.4, 1986, p.147-171)

Dislocated Farmers: Number Distribution and Impacts, by P.L. Martin and A.L. Olmstead. Washington, D.C., U.S. Nat'l Comm. for Employ. Policy, 1988. 34p. (Res. Rept. Series, RR-88-01)

The Effect of Wage Differentials on Choosing to Work in Agriculture, by J.M. Perloff. [Sacramento] CA Employ. Dev. Dept., 1990. 14p. (Calif. agric'l studies, 90-4)

The Effects of Job-Site Sanitation and Living Conditions on the Health and Welfare of Agricultural Workers, by G. Frisvold, R. Mines and J.M. Perloff. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:4, Nov. 1988, p.875-885)

Farm Employment and Wage Patterns in the Mid-1980s, by P.L. Martin and G. Miller. (In California Agriculture, v.44:6, Nov.-Dec. 1990, p.16-18)

Fitting Another Piece in the IRCA Puzzle: Who Can Become a RAW? by H.R. Rosenberg and D.L. Mitchell. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1989. 4p. (Economics: Trends in Human Resource Management, 14)

Following the Bouncing Rule: Prospective RAWs Must Act Soon, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1989. 4p. (Economics: Trends in Human Resource Management, 15)

From Shaping the New Immigration Law to Living with It; Editorial, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In UC/AIC Quarterly, v.2:1, 1988, p.2)

HARVEST OF CONFUSION: MIGRANT WORKERS IN U.S. AGRICULTURE, by P.L. Martin. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988. 238p. (Westview Spec. Studies in Agr. Sci. & Pol.)

How Farm Employers Can Start Doing Their Bit for the RAW Program, by H.R. Rosenberg. Modesto, CA, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 10p. (People in Ag Personnel Management & Safety, Nov.-Dec. 1988)

How High Is Your IRCA IQ? by H.R. Rosenberg. (In California Farmer, v.269:6, Oct. 15 1988, p.34 & 48)

IRCA and Agricultural Workers: They May Have Strong Arms but Do They Have to Be Braceros? by H.R. Rosenberg. (In IN DEFENSE OF THE ALIEN, v.10. Proc....1987 Ann. Nat'l Legal Conf. on Immigr. & Refugee Policy, ed. by L.F. Tomasi. New York, Ctr. for Migration Studies, 1988, p.78-101)

IRCA and Farm Labor Data, by P.L. Martin and J.E. Taylor. (In American Statistical Association. Proceedings of the Social Statistics Section, 1988. Alexandria, VA, 1988, p.6-11)

IRCA Brings the Paper Chase to the Farm, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In The California Tomato Grower, v.32:3, Mar. 1989, p.18)

IRCA's Effects on Large Farms, by P.L. Martin and S. Luce. (In California Agriculture, v.42:3, May-Jun. 1988, p.26-28)

Illegal Immigrants, California Agriculture and the Mexican Village Economy, by J.E. Taylor. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 30p.

Immigration in California Econometric Models, by J.E. Taylor. [Sacramento], CA Employ. Dev. Dept., 1990. 42p. (Calif. agric'l studies, 90-2)

Immigration Reform and California Agriculture a Year Later, by P.L. Martin and J.E. Taylor. (In California Agriculture, v.44:1, Jan.-Feb. 1990, p.24-27)

Immigration Reform and Farm Employment Decisions, by P.L. Martin, J.E. Taylor and J. Constantine. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 28p. (Working Paper Series, 89-7)

Immigration Reform and the Employment, Earnings and Mobility of Workers in California Agriculture, by J.E. Taylor. Washington, D.C., Urban Institute, 1987. 72p.

The Impact of Wage Differentials on Choosing to Work in Agriculture, by J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 35p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 557)

The Initial Effects of Immigration Reform on Farm Labor in California, by P.L. Martin and J.E. Taylor. (In Population Research and Policy Review, v.9, 1990, p.255-283)

Initial Effects of the New Immigration Law on California Agriculture, by H.R. Rosenberg and J.M. Perloff. (In California Agriculture, v.42:3, May-Jun. 1988, p.28-32)

Interaction between Farm and Nonfarm Labor Markets, by G.D. Thompson and P.L. Martin. [Sacramento], CA Employ. Dev. Dept., 1990. 15p. & Tables. (Calif. agric'l studies, 90-3)

Is There Labor after the New Immigration Bill? by H.R. Rosenberg. (In the 1988 Turf and Landscape Institute. Proceedings, ed. by J. Downer, J. Newman, and S. Cockerham. [Riverside?] 1988, p.6-12)

Labor and Competitive Agricultural Technology in 2010, by H.R. Rosenberg, R.E. Garrett, R.E. Voss and D.L. Mitchell. (In UCD.AIC. AGRICULTURE IN CALIFORNIA, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, 1990, p.27-50)

Labor Contracting and a Theory of Contract Choice in California Agriculture, by A. Vandeman, E. Sadoulet and A. de Janvry. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 34p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 527)

Labor-Intensive Agriculture, by P.L. Martin. (In IMMIGRATION: PROCESS AND POLICY. St. Paul, MN, West Publ. Co., 1985, p.822-826)

Labor Management Laws in California Agriculture, by H.R. Rosenberg and D.L. Egan. Oakland, CA, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1990. 128p. (Publn, 21404)

Labor Migration and Economic Development, by P.L. Martin. (In UNAUTHORIZED MIGRATION: ADDRESSING THE ROOT CAUSES; Research Addendum, Sponsored by Comm. for the Study of Internat'l Migra. & Coop. Econ. Dev. [S.l., s.n.], 1990, Chapt. 23, p.647-664)

Network Recruitment and Labor Displacement, by P.L. Martin. (In U.S. IMMIGRATION IN THE 1980S..., ed. by D.E. Simcox. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988, p.67-91)

The Outlook for Agricultural Labor in the 1990s, by P.L. Martin. (In UC. Davis Law Review, v.23:3, Spring 1990, p.499-523)

The Outlook for Farm Labor and Mechanization, by P.L. Martin. (In Univ. of CA, Davis. Dept. of Agr. Eng. Farm Machinery Conference, Jan. 10, 1989.... Davis, 1989, p.5-10)

The Potential Effects of Labor-Intensive Agriculture in Mexico on United States-Mexico Migration, by G.D. Thompson and P.L. Martin. Washington, D.C., U.S. Commission for the Study of International Migration and Cooperative Economic Development, 1989. 34p.

Preparing Hispanics for the Workforce of the 21st Century, by R.I. Rochin. (In La Red/The Net, v.1:3 & 4, Dec. 1988, p.24-30)

Presentation at The Purpose of Legal Immigration in the 1990's and Beyond, Federation for American Immigration Reform, June 10, 1988, by P.L. Martin. [Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ.] 1988. 8p.

RAW Rules Require Rapid Registration, by H.R. Rosenberg. Modesto, CA, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1989. 7p. (People in Ag Personnel Management & Safety, Oct.-Nov. 1989)

Recasting Rules for RAWs: An "Interim Final Rule" Lists a Strict Deadline for Those Who Hope to Become Replenishment Ag Workers, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In California Farmer, v.271:3, Sept. 2, 1989, p.16-17, 53)

SAW Employment Data and the Need for RAWs, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In California Agriculture, v.43:3, May-Jun. 1989, p.35-37)

SAWs, RAWs, and Farmworkers, by P.L. Martin and B. Mason. [Sacramento], Calif. Emp. Dev. Dept., 1989. 30p. & Tables. (Calif.agric'l studies, 90-1)

SAWs, RAWs, Jobs, and Fraud, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In Coastal Grower, Winter 1990, p.16-18)

Seasonal Labor in California Agriculture, by J.W. Mamer and A. Wilkie. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1989. 1v.

Seasonality and the Changing Role of Undocumented Immigrants in the California Farm Labor Market, by J.E. Taylor and T.J. Espenshade. Rev. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 32p.

Statement...Before the Subcomm. on Immigration, Refugees, and International Law of the Comm. on the Jud. and the Immig. Task Force of the Comm. on Ed. & Lab., House of Rep., 101st. Cong., 2nd Sess. on S. 358, H.R. 672, H.R. 2448, H.R. 2646, and H.R. 4165, by P.L. Martin. (In Immigration Act of 1989 (Pt.3). Jt. Hearings... Wash. D.C., 1990, p.95-173)

Symposium Abstract [of] Preparing to Assess the Long-Term Impact of Immigration Reform on Agriculture: Can We Build on Early Indicators of Farmer and Worker Adjustment? by H.R. Rosenberg, L.C. Polopolus, R.G. Mason, J.M. Perloff, S.M. Gabbard, H.L. Goodwin and S. Hamm. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 18p.

Time to Start Pitching in for the RAW Program, by H.R. Rosenberg. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 8p. (Economics: Trends in Human Resource Management, 13, Oct. 1988)

Undocumented and Seasonal Workers in the California Farm Work Force, by T.J. Espenshade and J.E. Taylor. (In Industrial Rel. Res. Assoc. Proceedings of the Annual Meeting. 1988, p.182-191)

UNFULFILLED PROMISE: COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN CALIFORNIA AGRICULTURE, by P.L. Martin, S. Vaupel and D.L. Egan. Boulder, CO, Westview press, 1988. 217p. (Westview spec. studies in agr. sci. and pol.)

Union and Demographic Wage, Hours Earnings Differentials among California and Other U.S. Agriculture Workers, by J.M. Perloff. (In UCLA.IIR. California Farm Labor Relations and Law, ed. by W. Fogel... Los Angeles, 1985, p.91-125)

Union Wage, Hours, and Earnings Differentials in the Construction Industry, by J.M. Perloff and R.C. Sickles. (In Journal of Labor Economics, v.5:2, 1987, p.174-210)

Unions: Their Effect on California Farm Wages, by P.L. Martin and J.R. Abele. (In California Agriculture, v.44:6, Nov.-Dec. 1990, p.28-30)

U.S. Immigration Policy, Earnings and Mobility in the Farm Labor Market, by J.E. Taylor. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 21p. (Working Paper Series, 88-12)

Up Next: RAWs and H-2: You've Heard of SAWs. But What about the Other Two Provisions of the New Immigration Law? by H.R. Rosenberg. (In California Farmer, v.268:8, Apr. 16, 1988, p.24-27)

Update on Procedures for Prospective RAWs, by H.R. Rosenberg. (In California Agriculture, v.43:5, Sept.-Oct. 1989, p.32)

Verifying the Right to Work: The Paper Chase Comes to the Farm, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In California-Arizona Farm Press, v.10:40, Nov. 26, 1988, p.16-25)

Verifying the Right to Work: The Paper Chase Comes to the Farm, by H.R. Rosenberg and G.E. Billikopf. (In Choices; the Magazine of Food, Farm, and Resource Issues, 2nd Quarter 1989, p.34-35)

Visualizing the Labor Market for a Competitive Agriculture, by H.R. Rosenberg, R. Garrett and R. Voss. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC., 1989. 15p.

The Wages and Fringe Benefits of Unionized California Farmworkers, by P.L. Martin, D. Egan and S. Luce. Oakland, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988. 43p. (Giannini Foundation Information Series, 88-4)

#### **Pesticides**

Chemicals in the Human Food Chain: Sources, Options, and Public Policy; Proceedings of a Symposium...June 2-3, 1988, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1988. 174p.

Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California: A Collection of Research Papers, ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 220p.

Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California: Overview and Conclusions, by D. Zilberman, J.B. Siebert and A. Schmitz. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.1-24)

Economics and Pesticides, by E. Lichtenberg, D. Zilberman and S.O. Archibald. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.78-102)

The Economics of Quarantines: An Application to Pesticide Regulation, by E. Lichtenberg, R.C. Spear and D. Zilberman. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 19 & Tables. (Work. Pap., 88-38)

The Economics of Spoilage Retardants, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 22p. (Work. Pap., 89-22)

Efficient Regulation of Human Health and Safety under Uncertainty, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 15p. & Figs. (Work. Pap., 90-04)

Equity and Economic Effects of Pesticide Use Restrictions, by D.D. Parker, D. Zilberman and E. Lichtenberg. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California...., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.132-147)

Estimating the Productivity of Pesticides in Controlling Yield and Quality Damage, by B.A. Babcock, E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. Raleigh, NC St. Univ., Dept. of Econ. & Bus., 1988. 13p.

IPM Information Delivery to Pest Control Adviser, by M.L. Flint and K.M. Klonsky. (In California Agriculture, v.43:2, Mar.-Apr. 1989, p.18-20)

Marginal Analysis of Welfare Costs of Environmental Policies: The Case of Pesticide Regulation, by E. Lichtenberg, D.D. Parker and D. Zilberman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:4, Nov. 1988, p.867-874)

One Hundred Percent Pesticide Use Reporting, by D.A. Jolly. (In Univ. of CA. Coop. Ext. Small Farm News, Mar./Apr. 1990, p.2-5)

Pest Externalities from Agricultural Inputs, by C.R. Harper and D. Zilberman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:3, Aug. 1989, p.692-702)

Pest Management: Factors Influencing Farmer Decisionmaking, by K.M. Klonsky. (In NATURAL RESOURCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ANALYSIS..., ed. by G.M. Johnston, et al. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988, p.201-225)

Pesticide Regulation: Problems in Trading Off Economic Benefits Against Health Risks, by C.R. Harper and D. Zilberman. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.181-196)

Pesticides, Reentry Regulation, and Farm Worker Safety, by E. Lichtenberg, R.C. Spear and D. Zilberman. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in Califonia..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.197-208)

Regulating Chemicals: A Public Policy Quandary, by C. Bruhn, N. Dowling, A. Fan, T.W. Hazlett, B. Hurd, S. Lane, R. Marsh and L.T. Wallace. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1988. 44p. (Rept. of a 1987-88 Study Group on Chemicals in the Human Food Chain: Sources, Options, and Public Policy [2])

#### Population and Housing

Migration Incentives, Migration Types: The Role of Relative Deprivation, by O. Stark and J.E. Taylor. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 26p. (Working Paper Series, 90-16)

Relative Deprivation and International Migration, by O. Stark and J.E. Taylor. (In Demography, v.26:1, Feb. 1989, p.1-14)

Relative Deprivation and Migration: Theory, Evidence, and Policy Implications, by O. Stark and J.E. Taylor. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 42p. (Working Paper Series, 90-13)

There's No Such Thing as Free Housing for Hired Agricultural Workers, by J.M. Perloff. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 29p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 487, Rev., Mar. 1990)

## Prices and Supplies

Adjusting Prices for Volume: A Test of the Hotelling Valuation Principle, by P. Berck. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 21p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 480)

Arbitrage Conditions, Interest Rates, and Intertemporal Commodity Price Relationships, by J. Kitchen and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 25p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 489)

Arbitrage Pricing, Capital Asset Pricing, and Agricultural Assets, by L.M. Arthur, C.A. Carter and F. Abizadeh. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:2, May 1988, p.359-365)

Broken Symmetry, Symmetry, and Price Uncertainty, by Q. Paris. (In European Economic Review, v.33:6, July 1989, p.1227-1239)

Certainty Equivalent Prices and Producer Welfare under Price Uncertainty, by Y. Tsur and D. Zilberman. (In U MN.A&AppE. First Annual Conference on Agr'l Policy and the Environment.... St. Paul, 1990, v.2)

Cointegration and Stock Prices: The Random Walk on Wall Street Revisited, by M. Cerchi and A.M. Havenner. (In Journal of Economic Dynamics & Control, v.12:2/3, June/Sept. 1988, p.333-346)

The Conservation and Welfare Effects of Information in a Time-Of-Day Pricing Experiment, by R.J. Sexton, T.A. Sexton, J.J.-w. Wann and C.L. Kling. (In Land Economics, v.65:3, Aug. 1989, p.272-279)

Factor Price Equalisation among International Farmland Markets, by J.M. Alston and P.R. Johnson. (In Australian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.32:2 & 3, Aug./Dec. 1988, p.142-152)

Government Target Price Intervention in Economies with Incomplete Markets, by R.D. Innes. (In Quarterly Journal of Economics, v.105:4, Nov. 1990, p.1035-1052)

The Incidence of Market-Stabilising Price Support Schemes, by B.D. Wright and J.C. Williams. (In Economic Journal, v.98:393, Dec. 1988, p.1183-1197)

Interest Rates and Commodity Prices, by J. Kitchen and G.C. Rausser. (In USDA. Journal of Agricultural Economics Research, v.41:2, Spring 1989, p.5-11)

Irreversible Supply Functions: Concepts and Estimation, by O.R. Burt. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 30p. (Working Paper Series, 89-16)

LDC Debt and Policy Linkages in the Determination of World Commodity Prices, by G.C. Rausser and C. Bazelon. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 17p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 538)

Long-Run Comparative Statics under Output and Land Price Uncertainty, by Q. Paris. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:1, Feb. 1988, p.133-141)

The Long-Term Behavior of Commodity Prices, by P.G. Ardeni and B.D. Wright. Washington, D.C., IBRD, 1990. 54p. (Pol., Res., & Ext. Aff., Work. Pap., WPS 358)

Overshooting of Agricultural Prices, by K.G. Stamoulis and G.C. Rausser. (In MACROECONOMICS, AGRICULTURE, AND EXCHANGE RATES, ed. by P.L.Paarlberg. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1988, p.163-189)

Price-Distorting Compensation Serving the Public Interest, by W.E. Foster and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 19p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 567)

Price Transmission Across Marketing Levels in a Hedonic Framework, by D.D. Parker and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 27p.

Producer Price Equalisation, by J.M. Alston and J.W. Freebairn. (In Review of Marketing and Agricultural Economics, v.56:3, Dec. 1988, p.306-339)

Stochastic Technology and Prices: Reply, by Q. Paris. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:3, Aug. 1989, p.817-819)

A Theory of Negative Prices for Storage, by B.D. Wright and J.C. Williams. (In Journal of Futures Markets, v.9:1, 1989, p.1-13)

Whither Oil Prices: The Evidence from Theory, by A.C. Fisher. (In Natural Resource Modeling, v.2:1, Summer 1987, p.5-22)

World Commodity Prices: The Role of External Debt and Industrial Country Policies, by G.C. Rausser, M.B. Rose and D.A. Irwin. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 46p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 516)

#### Recreation

Evaluating Estimates of Environmental Benefits Based on Multiple Site Recreation Demand Models: A Simulation Approach, by C.L. Kling and M. Weinberg. (In ADVANCES IN APPLIED MICROECONOMICS, ed. by V.K. Smith and A.N. Link. Greenwich, CT, JAI Press, 1990, v.5, p.139-165)

Evaluating the Transferability of Regional Recreation Demand Equations, by J.B. Loomis, W. Provencher and W.G. Brown. (In ECONOMIC VALUATION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ed. by R.L. Johnson and G.V. Johnson. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1990, p.205-217)

Measuring Willingness to Pay for Nonmarket Goods, by D.M. Larson. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 13p.

Recreation Choices and Implied Values of Time, by D.M. Larson. (In West. Reg. Proj. W-133. Benefits and Costs in Natural Resources Planning, ed. by J.P. Hoehn. East Lansing, MI, 1990, p.60-79)

Statistical Efficiency of Double-Bounded Dichotomous Choice Contingent Valuation, by W.M. Hanemann, J.B. Loomis and B. Kanninen. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 14p. & Tables.

Theoretical and Empirical Advantages of Truncated Count Data Estimators for Analysis of Deer Hunting in California, by M.D. Creel and J.B. Loomis. (In WAEA. Papers of the 1989 Annual Meeting... [S.l.]. 1989, p.709-719)

## Resources Development and Conservation

Air Quality Impacts on California Agriculture, 1990-2010, by A. Winer, D. Olszyk and R.E. Howitt. (In UCD.AIC. AGRICULTURE IN CALIFORNIA, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, 1990, p.89-112)

Application of the Nash Bargaining Model to a Problem of Efficient Resources Use and Cost-Benefit Allocation, by A. Dinar. Riverside, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Resource Econ., 1989. 18p.

Book Review, by B.D. Wright: ENERGY: MARKETS AND REGULATION: ESSAYS IN HONOR OF M.A. ADELMAN, ed. by R.L. Gordon, H.D. Jacoby, and M.B. Zimmerman. Cambridge, MA and London, MIT Press, 1987, pp. xxi, 384. (In Journal of Economic Literature, v.26:2, June 1988, p.723-725)

Book Review, by J.B. Loomis: Folmer, Henk, and Ekko van Ierland. VALUATION METHODS AND POLICY MAKING IN ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMICS. Amsterdam, Netherlands, Elsevier, 1989, 259p. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:3, Aug. 1990, p.835-836)

Book reviews, by G.E. Goldman: BATTLING THE INLAND SEA: AMERICAN POLITICAL CULTURE, PUBLIC POLICY, AND THE SACRAMENTO VALLEY, 1850-1986, by R. Kelly. 1989. Berkeley: University of California Press. 416 + xxi. \$35; and PACIFIC VISIONS: CALIFORNIA SCIENTISTS AND THE ENVIRONMENT, 1850-1915, by M.L. Smith. 1987. New Haven: Yale University Press. 243 + ix. \$26.50. (In Journal of Regional Science, v.30:4, 1990, p.578-581)

Economic Incentives Versus Attitude for Promoting Waterfowl Habitat: The Prairie Pothole Project, by A. Schmitz and G.C. Van Kooten. (In WAEA. Papers of the 1989 Annual Meeting... [S.l.]. 1989, p.649-657)

Economic Indicators of Resource Scarcity: A Critical Essay, by R.B. Norgaard. (In Journal of Environmental Economics and Management, v.19:1, July 1990, p.19-25)

The Economics of Waste Management in Agricultural Production Systems, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. (In RISK ANALYSIS AND MANAGEMENT OF NATURAL AND MAN-MADE HAZARDS, ed. by Y.Y. Haimes and E.Z. Stakhiv. New York, Amer. Soc. of Civil. Engrs., 1989, p.175-189)

The Effects on Production and Profits of Different Pollution Control Standards, by G.E. Helfand. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1989. 14p.

Energy and Environment in the Long Term, by A.C. Fisher. (In Energy Policy, April 1989, p.84-87)

Energy in a Regional Economy: A Computable General Equilibrium Model for California, by D.A. Despotakis and A.C. Fisher. (In Journal of Environmental Economics and Management, v.15:3, Sept. 1988, p.313-330)

Energy Taxes and Economic Performance: A Regional General Equilibrium Analysis, by A.C. Fisher and K.A. Despotakis. (In Energy Economics, April 1989, p.153-157)

Estimating the Objectives of a Public Firm in a Natural Resource Industry, by M. Fulton and L.S. Karp. (In Journal of Environmental Economics and Management, v.16:3, May 1989, p.268-287)

Estimation Efficiency and Precision of Benefit Estimates from Use of Double Bounded Dichotomous Choices Contingent Valuation, by W.M. Hanemann, J.B. Loomis and B. Kanninen. (In West. Reg. Proj. W-133. Benefits and Costs in Natural Resources Planning, ed. by J.P. Hoehn. East Lansing, MI, 1990, p.210-229)

The Forest or the Trees: Multiple Use, Dominant Use, and the Importance of Nonconvexities, by G.E. Helfand and J. Rubin. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 23p.

An Incentive-Based Wild Horse Management System on Public Rangeland, by R.G. Huffaker, J.E. Wilen and B.D. Gardner. (In WAEA. Papers of the 1989 Annual Meeting... [S.l]. 1989, p.675-687)

Information and the Dynamics of Environmental Protection: The Concept of the Critical Period, by A.C. Fisher and W.M. Hanemann. (In The Scandinavian Journal of Economics, v.92:3, 1990, p.399-414)

Key Aspects of Species Extinction: Habitat Loss and Overexploitation, by A.C. Fisher. (In ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES AND APPLIED WELFARE ECONOMICS, ed. by V.K. Smith. Wash., D.C., RFF, 1988, p.59-69)

Land Allocation under Uncertainty for Alternative Specifications of Return Distributions: Reply, by R.N. Collender and D. Zilberman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:2, May 1989, p.441-442)

Management of Toxins in the Environment: Discussion, by K.R. Farrell. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:5, Dec. 1989, p.1303-1304)

Market Failure and Energy Policy: A Rationale For Selective Conservation, by A.C. Fisher and M.H. Rothkopf. (In Energy Policy, August 1989, p.397-406)

Monopoly Extraction of a Durable Nonrenewable Resource: Disadvantageous Market Power, by L.S. Karp. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 42p.

Natural Resources, by A.C. Fisher. (In THE NEW PALGRAVE: A DICTIONARY OF ECONOMICS. London, Macmillan, 1987, v.3, p.612-613)

On the Existence and Optimality of Competitive Equilibria in Nonrenewable Resource Industries, by A.C. Fisher and L.S. Karp. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 21p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 521)

A Qualitative Characterization of the Competitive Nonrenewable Resource Extracting Firm, by M.R. Caputo. (In Journal of Environmental Economics and Management, v.18:3, May 1990, p.206-226)

The Role of Taxes and Zoning in the Effective Control of Pollution, by E. Hochman and G.C. Rausser. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 45p. (CUDARE. Working paper, 221, Rev. 3, May 1990)

Testing the Fallacy of Independent Variation and Summation in Multi-Part Policies: An Empirical Test of Whether 'Too Many Proposals Pass the Benefit Cost Test', by J.B. Loomis, J. Hoehn and W.M. Hanemann. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 13p.

Trade Policies and the Use and Value of Natural Resources, by J.D. Sutton and A.J. Webb. (In AGRICULTURAL TRADE AND NATURAL RESOURCES..., ed. by J.D. Sutton. Boulder, CO, Lynne Rienner Publishers, 1988, p.157-186)

Valuing Environmental Quality: Weak Complementarity with Sets of Goods, by N.E. Bockstael and C.L. Kling. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:3, Aug. 1988, p.654-662)

## Resources Development and Conservation: Land and Water

Allocation and Pricing of Irrigation Water with Investments in Conveyance and On-Farm Technology, by U. Chakravorty, E. Hochman and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 31p.

Are California's Water Supplies Adequate? by H.J. Vaux, Jr. (In CA Water Resources Ctr. Proceedings of the 16th Biennial Conference on Ground Water, 1987. Riverside, 1987, p.33-36. Rept., 66)

Assessing Strategies for Control of Irrigation-Induced Salinity in the Upper Colorado River Basin: Comment, by B.C. Stevens and H.J. Vaux, Jr. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:2, May 1990, p.493-496)

The Best Laid Plans...Zoning in the South of Market Area, by D.M. Heien. San Francisco, Pacific Res. Inst., 1988. 22p.

California's Central Valley: Confluence of Change, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 115p.

California's Proposition 65: A New Regulatory Trend? by G.E. Helfand and S.O. Archibald. (In AGRICULTURE AND WATER QUALITY, ed. by J.B. Braden and S.B. Lovejoy. Boulder, CO, Lynne Rienner Publrs, 1990, p.147-167)

California's Water Resource: The Current Status and Future Challenges, by H.J. Vaux, Jr. and R.J. Woods. (In UCD.AIC. AGRICULTURE IN CALIFORNIA, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, 1990, p.69-88)

Case History of the Salinity/Drainage Task Force, University of California, by G.E. Goldman. (In AAEA. Maintaining the Cutting Edge; Proceedings of the AAEA Extension Workshop, July 31, 1987 - Aug. 1, 1987, East Lansing, MI. Stillwater, OK State Univ., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1987, p.191-195)

The Central Valley of California, by C.V. Moore and R.E. Howitt. (In WATER AND ARID LANDS OF THE WESTERN UNITED STATES, ed. by M.T El-Ashry. New York, Cambridge Univ. Press, 1988, p.85-126)

Dryland Cropping Decision Theory with Application to Saline Seep Control, by O.R. Burt and M.S. Stauber. (In Journal of Production Agriculture, v.2:1, Jan.-Mar. 1989, p.47-57)

An Economic Analysis of Flood Control Policy in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, by S.H. Logan. Riverside, California Water Resources Center, 1989. 62p. (Contribution, 199)

Economic Analysis of On-Farm Solutions to Drainage Problems in Irrigated Agriculture, by A. Dinar and K.C. Knapp. (In Australian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.32:1, Apr. 1988, p.1-14)

Economic Incentives for Irrigation Drainage Reduction, by J. Letey, A. Dinar and K.C. Knapp. (In California Agriculture, v.42:3, May-Jun. 1988, p.12-13)

Economic Valuation of Aquatic Ecosystems, by A.C. Fisher, W.M. Hanemann, J. Harte, A. Horne, G. Ellis and D. Von Hippel. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1986. [1v.]

Effect of Agricultural Prices and Water Cost on Water Quality in the Colorado River Basin, by D.J. Lee and R.E. Howitt. [Honolulu] Univ. of Hawaii, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 18p.

The Effect of Anticipated Farm Failure on the Agricultural Land Market, by H.A. Love and L.S. Karp. Corvallis, OR St. Univ., Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 15p.

The Effects of Pricing Policies on Water Conservation and Drainage, by M. Caswell, E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:4, Nov. 1990, p.883-890)

Efficient Regulation of Human Health and Safety under Uncertainty: California Water Quality Case Studies, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticides Use in California..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990, p.209-220)

Farmland in California: A Changing Resource, by M.J. Singer, W.W. Wood, Jr. and C.D. Lynn. (In UCD.AIC. AGRICULTURE IN CALIFORNIA, ed. by H.O. Carter and C.F. Nuckton. Davis, Univ. of CA, 1990, p.53-67)

Global Warming and the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, by S.H. Logan. (In California Agriculture, v.44:3, May-Jun. 1990, p.16-18)

Institutional Alternatives and Consequences: Local Government Management for Ground Water Quality, by D. Allee and G.E. Goldman. Ithaca, NY, Cornell Univ., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 8p.

Joint Management of Buffer Stocks for Water and Commodities, by R.E. Just, E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 33p. (Its Work. Pap., 89-05)

Land: Competition for a Finite Resource-- Flexibility or Irreversibilities, by W.E. Johnston. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 12p.

Land in the Balance: Williamson Act Costs, Benefit and Options. Part 1. An Analysis of Foregone Revenues, Subvention Options, Landowner Benefits, Perceptions and Local Administration, by H.O. Carter, A.D. Sokolow, G.E. Goldman, R. Maus, T.A. Sexton, J. Spezia and D. Strong. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1989. [1]v.

Land in the Balance: Williamson Act Costs, Benefits and Options. Part 2. Preserving Agricultural Land in California: A Short History of the Williamson Act, by A.D. Sokolow. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1989. 54p.

Land in the Balance: The Williamson Act Costs, Benefits, and Options; Executive Summary, by H.O. Carter, A.D. Sokolow, G.E. Goldman, R. Maus, T.A. Sexton, J. Spezia and D. Strong. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1989. 19p.

MAG/CARE Community Land Use Project Evaluation: Ecuador, by B. Lynch, R.I. Rochin and F. Tracy. Gainesville, FL, Tropical Res. & Dev., Inc., 1988. 68p.

Managing California's Water in the Long Run, by M.F. Caswell and D. Zilberman. (In Contemporary Policy Issues, v.8:4, Oct. 1990, p.92-105)

Oak Stand Growth on California's Hardwood Rangelands, by R.B. Standiford and R.E. Howitt. (In California Agriculture, v.42:4, Jul.-Aug. 1988 1988, p.23-24)

Public Lands Federalism: Judicial Theory and Administrative Reality, by R.H. Cowart and S.K. Fairfax. (In Ecology Law Quarterly, v.15:3, 1988, p.375-476)

Reasonable Municipal and Industrial Use in 2010 by SWP Contractors in Southern California [and] Reasonable Municipal and Industrial Use in 2010 in the Central Coast and San Francisco Bay HSAs, by W.M. Hanemann and L. Dale. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. [1v.]

Regulating Environmental Health Risks under Uncertainty: Groundwater Contamination in California, by E. Lichtenberg, D. Zilberman and K.T. Bogen. (In Journal of Environmental Economics and Management, v.17:1, July 1989, p.22-34)

Revisions in the Farmland Values Series, by F. Kuchler and O.R. Burt. (In USDA. Agricultural Resources: Agricultural Land Values: Situation and Outlook Report June. 1990, p.32-35, AR-18)

Studying a Canyon's Fate: 'Water Marketing' Could Make Buckhorn Reservoir Unnecessary, by A.C. Fisher. (In Berkeleyan, v.17:3, Aug. 31-Sept.13 1988, p.4)

The Use of Computable General Equilibrium Models to Assess Water Policies, by P. Berck, S. Robinson and G.E. Goldman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 28p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 545)

Water Marketing Effects on Crop-Water Management, by J. Letey and A. Dinar. (In California Agriculture, v.43:6, Nov.-Dec. 1989, p.15-16)

Water Markets and Water Quality, by M. Weinberg, J.E. Wilen and C.L. Kling. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 13p.

Water Supply Options for the East Bay Municipal Utility District: A Critical Analysis, by A.C. Fisher. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 16p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 486)

Willingness to Pay for Improvements in Chesapeake Bay Water Quality: A Synopsis, by I. Strand, N. Bockstael, K. McConnell and D.M. Larson. College Park, Univ. of MD., Dept. of Ag. & Resource Econ., 1990. 34p.

## Rural Development

Book Review, by P. Berck: Hildreth, R.J., K.L. Lipton, K.C. Clayton, and C.C. O'Connor, eds. AGRICULTURE AND RURAL AREAS APPROACHING THE TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY. Ames: Iowa State University Press, 1988, 565pp. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:3, Aug. 1988, p.825-826)

Book Review, by R.B. Norgaard: PROGRESS FOR FOOD OR FOOD FOR PROGRESS: THE POLITICAL ECONOMY OF AGRICULTURAL GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT. New York: Praeger Publishers, 1988, vii + 324pp. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:4, Nov. 1989, p.1068-1069)

California's Rural and Urban Poverty in the 1980s, by D.B. Gwynn, Y. Kawamura, E. Dolber-Smith and R.I. Rochin. (In Journal of Economic and Business Studies of Ryukoku University (Japan), v.29:4, Mar. 1990, p.29-48)

California's Rural Poor: Trends, Correlates and Policies, by D.B. Gwynn, Y. Kawamura, E. Dolber-Smith and R.I. Rochin. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 7p. & Tables.

The Central Valley: Changing Economic Structure and the Costs of Doing Business, by C.A. Kroll, G.E. Goldman and M. Phelan. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Ctr. Real Est. & Urb. Econ., 1990. 69p. & Append. (Work. Pap. Series, 90-181)

Economic Development Then and Now, by I. Adelman, J.B. Lohmoller and C.T. Morris. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 70p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 470)

The Emergence of Structural Adjustments in Response to Economic Policy Reforms: New Zealand Agriculture in 1989, by W.E. Johnston and R.A. Sandrey. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 11p.

Extension and Rural Communities in the 1990's, by G.E. Goldman. (In CHALLENGES FOR EXTENSION ECONOMISTS IN THE 1990's; Proceedings of the AAEA Extension Conf., Vancouver, BC, Can., Aug. 4, 1990. [Ames?] 1990, p.85-88)

Financing Rural Public Services, by D.L. Chicoine, T.F. Stinson, P.R. Eberts and G.E. Goldman. College Station, TX A&M Univ., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 6p. (Federal Rur. Dev. Policy Options Series)

Human Capital, Economic Development, and the Rural Poor: Discussion, by R.I. Rochin. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:5, Dec. 1990, p.1179-1181)

The Macroeconomics of Agriculture and Rural America: A Discussion, by G.C. Rausser. (In AGRICULTURE AND RURAL AREAS APPROACHING THE TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY..., ed. by R.J. Hildreth, et al. Ames, IA St. Univ. Press, 1988, p.384-395)

A Preliminary Report on the Economic Analysis of the University of California Cooperative Extension Activities: The Case of Stanislaus County, California, by G.E. Goldman, F. Shah and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 66p.

Toward a Rural Development Program for the United States: A Proposal, by A. de Janvry, D. Runsten and E. Sadoulet. (In Univ. of WI-Madison. College of Agr'l and Life Sci. AGRICULTURE AND BEYOND: RURAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, ed. G.F. Summers, et al. Madison, 1988, p.55-93)

## Rural Development: Developing Countries

The Betting Line on Beef: Ex-Ante Estimates of Improved Pasture Research Benefits for the Latin American Tropics, by C. Sere and L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 31p.

Book Review, by C.A. Carter: NON-TRADITIONAL AGRICULTURAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: THE BRAZILIAN SOYBEAN EXPANSION, 1964-1982. (In Agricultural History, v.63:3, Summer 1988, p.112-113)

Book Review, by L.S. Jarvis: MONETARISM AND LIBERALIZATION: THE CHILEAN EXPERIMENT, by S. Edwards and A.C. Edwards. Cambridge, MA, Harper and Row, Ballinger, 1987. pp. xxi, 233. (In Journal of Econonic Literature, v.26:3, Sept. 1987, p.1211-1213)

Book Review, by R.I. Rochin: AGRARIAN REFORM & PUBLIC ENTERPRISE IN MEXICO: THE POLITICAL ECONOMY OF YUCATAN'S HENEQUEN INDUSTRY, by Jeffrey Brannon and Eric N. Baklanoff. Tuscaloosa: University of Alabama Press, 1987, 237p. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:1, Feb. 1988, p.203-205)

Changing Comparative Advantage in Food and Agriculture: Lessons from Mexico, by I. Adelman and J.E. Taylor. Paris, OECD, 1990. 65p. (Development Centre Studies)

Developing Country Productivity and Trade: Complementary or Competitive? by A.F. McCalla. (In WORLD FOOD CONFERENCE, 1988, ed. by J.W. Helmuth. Ames, IA St. Univ. Press, 1989, v.II, p.255-275)

Developments in Economics of Importance to Agricultural Economics: Discussion, by G.C. Rausser. (In AGRICULTURE AND RURAL AREAS APPROACHING THE TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY..., ed. by R.J. Hildreth, et al. Ames, IA St. Univ. Press, 1988, p.257-264)

Economic Effects of Long-Term Restrictions on Drainage Water Disposal, by D. Wichelns, R.E. Howitt, G. Horner and D. Nelson. (In Applied Agricultural Research, v.5:1, 1990, p.48-55)

Editor's Introduction, by I. Adelman and E. Thorbecke. (In World Development, v.17:9, Sept. 1989, Special Issue, p.1317-1318)

Food Consumption in Mexico: Demographic and Economic Effects, by D.M. Heien, L.S. Jarvis and F. Perali. (In Food Policy, v.14:2, May 1989, p.167-179)

Implications of the Structural Adjusment Lending in the Developing World and Implications for Eastern Europe: Discussion, by G.C. Rausser. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:5, Dec. 1990, p.1252-1256)

Improved Developing Country Productivity and International Trade: Complementary or Competitive? by A.F. McCalla. (In ACIAR. Agricultural Prospects and Challenges in Developing Countries, ed. by J.G. Ryan. Canberra, Austl., 1989, p.10-16)

Income Distribution and Development, by I. Adelman and S. Robinson. (In HANDBOOK OF DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS, v.2, ed. by H. Chenery and T.N. Srinivasan. Amsterdam, North-Holland, 1989, p.950-1003)

Interlinked Land-Labor Contracts: Their Rationality in a Latin American Context, by A. de Janvry and E. Sadoulet. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 13p.

Investment Strategies to Combat Rural Poverty: A Proposal for Latin America, by A. de Janvry and E. Sadoulet. (In World Development, v.17:3, Aug. 1989, p.1203-1221)

Is Structural Adjustment with a Human Face Possible? The Case of Mexico, by I. Adelman and J.E. Taylor. (In Journal of Development Studies, v.26:3, Apr. 1990, p.387-407)

Issues in World Agriculture--A Third World Perspective: A Discussion, by A. de Janvry. (In AGRICULTURE AND RURAL AREAS APPROACHING THE TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY..., ed. by R.J. Hildreth, et al. Ames, IA St. Univ. Press, 1988, p.170-176)

Labor-Intensive Production Methods in the Chinese Commune System: Appropriate or Inappropriate Technology? by D.A. Jolly. (In Proceedings of the Sixth Internat'l Scientific Conf. of the Internat'l Federation of Organic Agric. Movements. Santa Cruz, Univ. of CA, 1988, v.2, p.263-272)

Land and Labour in Latin American Agriculture from the 1950s to the 1980s, by A. de Janvry, E. Sadoulet and L.W. Young. (In Journal of Peasant Studies, v.16:3, April 1989, p.396-424)

Life in a Mexican Village: A SAM Perspective, by I. Adelman, J.E. Taylor and S. Vogel. (In Journal of Development Studies, v.25:1, Oct. 1988, p.5-24)

"New World" and Mexican Contributions to Agriculture and Food, by R.I. Rochin. (In Social Studies Review, v.29:3, Spring 1990, p.68-76)

Nineteenth-Century Development Experience and Lessons for Today, by C.T. Morris and I. Adelman. (In World Development, v.17:9, Sept. 1989, Special Issue, p.1417-1432)

The Oyster Beds of Ao Ban Don, by R.B. Norgaard. (In Land Economics, v.64:1, Feb. 1988, p.83-85)

Path Dependent Policy Reforms: From Land Reform to Rural Development in Colombia, by A. de Janvry and E. Sadoulet. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 18p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 506)

Peasant Household Behavior with Missing Markets: Some Paradoxes Explained, by A. de Janvry, M. Fafchamps and E. Sadoulet. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 42p.

Policy Reforms and Agricultural Response: The Case of Chile; Comment, by L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 4p.

The Political Feasibility of Rural Poverty Reduction, by A. de Janvry and E. Sadoulet. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 39p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 508)

Prometheus Unbound and Developing Countries, by I. Adelman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 42p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 475)

Regional Comparative Advantage in Chinese Agriculture: Some Evidence and Measurement Issues, by C.A. Carter and F.-N. Zhong. (In CHINA'S RURAL DEVELOPMENT MIRACLE WITH INTERNATIONAL COMPARISONS, ed. by J.W. Longworth. St. Lucia, Austl., Univ. of Queensland Press, 1989, p.226-236)

Remittances and Inequality, by O. Stark, J.E. Taylor and S. Yitzhaki. (In Economic Journal, v.96:383, Sept. 1986, p.722-740)

Review Article: The Unfinished Revolution in Mexican Agriculture, by J.E. Taylor. (In Economic Development and Cultural Change, v.39:1, Oct. 1990, p.183-188)

The Role of Institutions in Economic Development, ed. by I. Adelman and E. Thorbecke. Oxford, Eng., Pergamon Press, 1989. [110]p. (World Development, v.17:9, Sept. 1989, Special Issue, p.1389-1498)

Rural Development in Latin America: An Evaluation and a Proposal, by A. de Janvry, R. Marsh, D. Runsten, E. Sadoulet and C. Zabin. San Jose, C.R., IICA, 1989. 155p. (IICA Program Pap. Series, 12)

Should There be a Marshall Plan for Eastern Europe? by I. Adelman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 36p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 525)

A Study in Resistance to Institutional Change: The Lost Game of Latin American Land Reform, by A. de Janvry and E. Sadoulet. (In World Development, v.17:9, Sept. 1989, Special Issue, p.1397-1407)

The Unraveling of Chile's Agrarian Reform, 1973-1986, by L.S. Jarvis. (In SEARCHING FOR AGRARIAN REFORM IN LATIN AMERICA, ed. by W. Thiesenhusen. Boston, Unwin Hyman, 1989, p.240-275)

The Value of Groundwater in Adapting to Drought: Lessons from 1976-1977, by R.E. Howitt and M. M'Marete. (In Conference on Ground Water. Proceedings...17th Biennial. Riverside, CA, CWRC, 1990, p.45-53)

What Is the Evidence on Income Inequality and Development? by I. Adelman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 39p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 502)

Why do Peasants Appear Sluggish in Spite of a Hectic Life? by A. de Janvry, M. Fafchamps and E. Sadoulet. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 13p.

## Social Aspects

California's Poor: Increasing Trends and Needed Policies, by D.B. Gwynn, Y. Kawamura, E. Dolber-Smith and R.I. Rochin. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 8p. & Tables.

Clearing the Way for Family Fairness, by B.H. Tabraham and H.R. Rosenberg. (In California Farmer, v.273:4, Sept. 15, 1990, p.13-15)

Economic Deprivation of Hispanics, by R.I. Rochin. San Antonio, TX, The Thomas Rivera Center, 1989. 18p.

Economic Perspectives of the Hispanic Community, by R.I. Rochin. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 33p.

Farmer Behavior under Risk of Failure, by W.E. Foster and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 37p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 488)

Los Indocumentados en la Prensa de California, by R.I. Rochin and A. Valdez. (In Revista Mexicana de Communicación, v.2:8, Nov.-Dec. 1989, p.16-19)

Poverty Trends in the Western Region, by D.B. Gwynn, R.I. Rochin and E. Dolber-Smith. (In WRDC. Western Wire, Winter 1989, p.3-6)

Rural and Urban Poverty in California: Correlations with "Rurality" and Socioeconomic Structure, by Y. Kawamura, R.I. Rochin, D.B. Gwynn and E. Dolber-Smith. (In Journal of Economic and Business Studies of Ryukoku University (Japan), v.29:1, June 1989, p.34-54)

Rural Poverty in California: Emerging Trends and a Research Agenda for the 1990s, by D.B. Gwynn, R.I. Rochin, Y. Kawamura, E. Dolber-Smith and E. Romero de Gwynn. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Calif. Policy Seminar, 1990. 4p. (CPS Brief, v.2:2, Jan. 1990)

The Socioeconomic Status of the Hispanic Population in the United States, by R.I. Rochin. (In INCOME AND STATUS DIFFERENCES BETWEEN WHITE AND MINORITY AMERICANS: A PERSISTANT INEQUALITY, ed. by S. Chan. Lewiston, NY, Edwin Mellen Press, 1989, p.113-157)

Transactions Costs and Collective Action Approach to Induced Innovation, by A. de Janvry, M. Fafchamps and E. Sadoulet. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 12p.

## **Technology**

The Adoption of Modern Irrigation Technologies in the United States, by G.L. Casterline, A. Dinar and D. Zilberman. (In FREE TRADE AND AGRICULTURAL DIVERSIFICATION, ed. by A. Schmitz. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1989, p.222-248)

Cabling America: Economic Forces in a Political World, by T.W. Hazlett. (In FREEDOM IN BROADCASTING, ed. by C. Veljanovski. Wash., D.C., Inst. of Econ. Aff., 1989, p.208-223)

California Agriculture in Transition: Technological Response to Environmental Regulation, by B.H. Hurd and R. E. Howitt. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.62-77)

Competition Policy in Cable Television, by T.W. Hazlett. (In Amer. Bar Assoc. Regulatory Reform, v.3:1, May 1990, p.7-15)

Computer Use in Agriculture: Evidence from Tulare County, California, by D.S. Putler and D. Zilberman. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:4, Nov. 1988, p.790-802)

Computer Use in Tulare County Agriculture, by D.S. Putler and D. Zilberman. (In California Agriculture, v.42:4, Jul.-Aug. 1988, p.16-18)

Designing Expert Systems for Effective Delivery of Extension Programming, by R.L. Gum and S.C. Blank. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:3, Aug. 1990, p.539-547)

Duopolistic Competition in Cable Television: Implications for Public Policy, by T.W. Hazlett. (In Yale Journal on Regulation, v.7:1, Winter 1990, p.65-119)

Economic Analysis of Irrigation Technology Selection: The Effect of Declining Performance and Management, by R.E. Howitt, W.W. Wallender and T.F. Weaver. (In SOCIAL, ECONOMIC, AND INSTITUTIONAL ISSUES IN THIRD WORLD IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT, ed. by R.K. Sampath and R.A. Young. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1990, p.437-464)

The Economics of Storage Technology, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 12p.

Estimating Market Structure and Tax Incidence: The Japanese Television Market, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. (In Journal of Industrial Economics, v.37:3, Mar 1989, p.225-239)

New Innovation or Stagnation in Micro Development? by J.H Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 7p.

On the Design of a System to Improve the Production of Innovations, by B.D. Wright. (In DIRECT PROTECTION OF INNOVATION, ed. by W. Kingston. Dordrecht, Martins Nijhoff, 1987, p.227-245)

The Optimum Bias of Technological Innovations in the Context of Transactions Costs and Lobbying, by A. de Janvry, E. Sadoulet and M. Fafchamps. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 12p. (Summary of CUDARE Working Paper, 442 to present at AAEA symposium, Knoxville, TN, Aug. 2, 1988)

The Rationality of U.S. Regulation of the Broadcast Spectrum, by T.W. Hazlett. (In Journal of Law & Economics, v.33:1, Apr. 1990, p.133-175)

Rent-Seeking in the Telco/Cable Cross-Ownership Controversey, by T.W. Hazlett. (In Telecommunications Policy, Oct. 1990, p.425-433)

A Reply to Regulation and Competition in Cable Television, by T.W. Hazlett. (In Yale Journal on Regulation, v.7:1, Winter 1990, p.141-148)

Should Telephone Companies Provide Cable TV? by T.W. Hazlett. (In Regulation, Winter 1990, p.72-80)

Supply and Demand Effects When Output Price Changes in Response to the Adoption of a New Technology, by M.F. Caswell and D. Zilberman. Santa Barbara, Univ. of CA, Econ. & Envir. Studies, 1990. 21p.

Technology Transfer Issues for the 1990's: The Challenge for Extension, by J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 45p.

Technology Transfer under Asymmetric Information, by N.T. Gallini and B.D. Wright. (In Rand Journal of Economics, v.21:1, Spring 1990, p.147-160)

#### Miscellaneous

A Case of California Farm Machinery: Repair Costs and Downtime, by S.D. Hardesty and H.F. Carman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988. 17p. (Giannini Foundation Information Series, 88-2)

The Competitive Firm's Willingness to Pay for Information, by J.A. Chalfant, I. Finkelshtain and R.S. Gray. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 12p.

The Dynamic Annihilation of a Rational Competitive Fringe by a Low-Cost Dominant Firm, by P. Berck and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1987. 33p.

Economic Origins of Apartheid, by T.W. Hazlett. (In Contemporary Policy Issues, v.6:4, Oct. 1988, p.85-104)

The Economics of Information, by D.W. Carlton and J.M. Perloff. Storrs, Univ. of CT, Food Market. Pol. Ctr., 1989. 64p. (Res.Rept., 5)

Efficient Regulation of Environmental Health Risks, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. (In Quarterly Journal of Economics, v.103:1, Feb. 1988, p.167-178)

The Fairness Doctrine and the First Amendment, by T.W. Hazlett. (In Public Interest, no. 96, Summer 1989, p.103-116)

Fellner, William John (1905-1983), by I. Adelman. (In THE NEW PALGRAVE: A DICTIONARY OF ECONOMICS. London, Macmillan, 1987, v.2, p.301)

Generality of the Relationship Between Attributions and Depression across Attributional Dimensions and across Samples, by J.B. Persons and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 31p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 477)

Helping by Hurting: Industrial Policy as an Alternative to Trade Policy, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 38p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 536)

Interactions between Agriculture and Industry during the Nineteenth Century, by I. Adelman and C. Morris. (In AGRICULTURE IN THE YEAR 2000, ed. by Quadro-Curzio. Bologna, Nomisma, 1987, p.23-31)

MODERN INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATION, by D.W. Carlton and J.M. Perloff. Glenview, IL, Scott, Foresman/Little, Brown Higher Education, 1990. 852p.

Monopoly Extraction of a Durable Nonrenewable Resource: Disadvantageous Market Power, by L.S. Karp. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 57p.

The Opportunity Cost of Defense Spending: A General Equilibrium Analysis, by D.W. Roland-Holst, S. Robinson and L.D. Tyson. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Econ., 1988. 22p. (Work. Pap., 8871)

Our Past, Present, and Future as Women Agricultural Economists, by S. Lane. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 4p.

Scitovsky, Tibor (born 1910), by I. Adelman. (In THE NEW PALGRAVE: A DICTIONARY OF ECONOMICS. London, Macmillan, 1987, v.4, p.268)

Small City Response to Legal Issues Related to Proposition 13, by R.I. Rochin and K. Spatz. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 18p. (Working Paper Series, 88-10)

The Welfare Effects of Imperfect Harmonization of Trade and Industrial Policy, by K. Gatsios and L.S. Karp. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 42p. & Figs. (IATRC Work. Pap., 89-5)

Why Industrial Policies Fail: Limited Commitment, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 41p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 533)

## **PART II**

# **COMMODITY CLASSIFICATION**

## Field Crops

The Biological Control of Cassava Mealybug in Africa, by R.B. Norgaard. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:2, May 1988, p.366-371)

Biological Diversity and Technology Adoption in Andean Potato Agriculture, by S.B. Brush, J.E. Taylor and M.R. Bellon. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of App. Behav. Sci., 1990. 39p.

Book Review, by A.F. McCalla: CHINA'S GRAIN PRODUCTION AND TRADE: AN ECONOMIC ANALYSIS, by C.A. Carter and F.-N. Zhong. Boulder, CO: Westview Press, 1989, 124pp. (In Agricultural History, v.63:1, Winter 1988, p.113-114)

Canada and International Grain Markets: Trends, Policies, and Prospects, by C.A. Carter, A.F. McCalla and A. Schmitz. Ottawa, Econ. Council of Can., 1989. 107p.

The Canadian Grain System, by C.A. Carter, A. Schmitz, D.M. Orr and R.A. Zortman. (In U.S. Cong. Off. of Tech. Assessmt. Grain Quality in International Trade.... Wash. D.C., 1989, p.81-106)

China's Past and Future Role in the Grain Trade, by C.A. Carter. (In Trade and Development; Proceedings...IATRC, ed. by M.D. Shane. Wash., D.C., USDA/ERS, 1988, p.164-165)

The Drought: A 1988-89 Grain Marketing Primer, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr Econ., 1988. 9p. (California Agricultural Economics, Fall '88)

The Drought: Nature and Alfalfa Supply Management, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 8p. (California Agricultural Economics, Fall '88)

A Dynamic Analysis of US Export Wheat Pricing and Market Shares, by F.Z. Ahmadi-Esfahani and C.A. Carter. (In Australian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.31:3, Dec. 1987, p.191-203)

A Dynamic Model of Oligopoly in the Coffee Export Market, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 45p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 555)

Dynamic Oligopoly in the Rice Export Market, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. (In Review of Economics and Statistics, v.71:3, Aug. 1989, p.462-470)

Dynamic Oligopoly in the Rice Export Market, by L.S. Karp and J.M. Perloff. Storrs, Univ. of CT, Dept. of Agr. Econ. & Rur. Soc., 1990. 9p. (Reprint Series, 10)

A Dynamic Spatial Equilibrium Model of the California Alfalfa Market, by K.C. Knapp and K. Konyar. Oakland, CA, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1990. 24p. (Giannini Foundation Research Report, 341)

Economic Analysis of California Cotton Ginning Technology, by R.J. Sexton, J.J.-w. Wann and B.M. Wilson. (In California Agriculture, v.42:6, Nov.-Dec. 1988, p.14-16)

The Economic Assessment of California Field Crop Losses Due to Air Pollution; Final Report, by R.E. Howitt. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 44p.

The Effects of the Feed Grain and Wheat Programs on Irrigation and Groundwater Depletion in Nebraska, by R.E. Just, E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. Rev. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 34p. (Work. Pap., 89-06, Rev. June 15, 1989)

Efficient Share Tenancy Contracts under Risk: The Case of Three Rice-Growing Villages in Thailand, by A. de Janvry, S. Fukui and E. Sadoulet. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 42p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 507)

Environmental Regulations and the Cotton Industry, by L.J. Butler and J.M. Lyons. (In UCB.DARE. Economic Perspectives on Pesticide Use in California..., ed. by D. Zilberman and J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1990, p.171-180)

Flexible Public Policy: The Case of the United States Wheat Sector, by H.A. Love and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 38p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 494)

Government Transfers to North American Grain Producers: Levels and Implications, by C.A. Carter and M.C. Glenn. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.4:3, May 1988, p.285-297)

Grain Marketing and Policy in Australia, by R. Piggott, B. Fisher, J.M. Alston and A. Schmitz. Armidale, Austl., Univ. of New Eng., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 50p. & Tables.

Heat, Hysteria and Hype: Excitement in Grain Markets, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 12p.

Heat, Hysteria and Hype: The Pendulum Swings in the Hay Market, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 8p.

Impact of the Soviet Grain Embargo; a Comparison of Methods, by A.J. Webb, E.E. Figueroa, W.E. Wecker and A.F. McCalla. (In Journal of Policy Modeling, v.11:3, Fall 1989, p.361-389)

Impacts on California Agriculture of a Ban on Rice Straw Burning, by B.D. Gardner, R.E. Howitt and C. Goodman. Oakland, CA, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1990. 23p. (Giannini Foundation Information Series, 90-1)

The Interaction of Agricultural Policies and Health Regulation: The Case of Tobacco, by R.E. Just, E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. College Park, Univ. of MD, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 31p. (Work. Pap., 89-07)

Legacy of the New World: Foods Native to Mexico Go Far Beyond Frijoles and Chiles, by R.I. Rochin and P. Soberanis. (In California Farmer, v.272:8, April 21, 1990, p.80-83)

Market Analysis of Alfalfa Hay: California Case, by K. Konyar and K.C. Knapp. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.4:3, May 1988, p.271-284)

Mathematical Modeling of World Grain Trade Restrictions, by C.S. Kim, M.D. Shane, A.J. Webb and J.R. Jones. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1987. 11p. (U.S.D.A. Tech. Bul. 1735)

Modeling Policy Reform in the U.S. Wheat and Feed Grain Sectors, by R.E. Just, G.C. Rausser and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 88p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 561)

A New Perspective on the Farm Program for U.S. Tobacco, by J.M. Alston and D.A. Sumner. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 41p. (Working Paper Series, 88-19)

A Nineteen Eighty-Eight/Eighty-Nine Grain Marketing Primer: Wheat Program Participation? by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 5p. (California Agricultural Economics, Fall '88)

The Political Economy of U.S. Wheat Legislation, by B.A. Babcock, C.A. Carter and A. Schmitz. (In Economic Inquiry, v.28:2, Apr. 1990, p.335-353)

The Potato War and U.S.-Canada Agricultural Trade, by C.A. Carter, R. Stern and A. Schmitz. (In CANADIAN AGRICULTURAL TRADE, by G. Lermer and K.K. Klein. Calgary, Alb., Can., Univ. of Calgary Press, 1990, p.125-141)

Producer-Consumer Trade-Offs in Export Cartels: The Wheat Cartel Case: Reply, by C.A. Carter, N.T. Gallini and A. Schmitz. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:4, Nov. 1988, p.946)

Regulating Pesticides under Uncertainty: Application to Cotton Pest Control Workers, by C.R. Harper and D. Zilberman. Amherst, MA, Univ. of MA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 31p. (Res. Pap. Series, 88-1)

Situation and Outlook for Alfalfa in 1991, by L.J. Butler. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Ag. Econ., 1990. 15p.

Some Tests of the Economic Theory of Cooperatives: Methodology and Application to Cotton Ginning, by R.J. Sexton, B.M. Wilson and J.J.-w. Wann. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.14:1, Jul. 1989, p.56-66)

Substitutability for Farm Commodities: The Demand for U.S. Tobacco in Cigarette Manufacturing, by D.A. Sumner and J.M. Alston. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.69:2, May 1987, p.258-265)

Trade Liberalization in the Grain Markets, by C.A. Carter. (In Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.36:4, pt. 1, Dec. 1988, p.633-641)

Trade Liberalization in the World Sugar Market: Playing on Level Field? by A. Schmitz and J. Vercammen. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 62p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 563)

Wheat Acreage Supply Response in the United States, by O.R. Burt and V.E. Worthington. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.13:1, Jul. 1988, p.100-111)

Wheat Inputs and the Law of One Price, by C.A. Carter and N.A. Hamilton. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.5:5, Sept. 1989, p.489-496)

## Fruits, Nuts, Vegetables, and Wine

Almond Orchard Floor Management Costs, by K. Klonsky and C.L. Elmore. (In California Agriculture, v.43:4, Jul.-Aug. 1989, p.25-26)

Alternatives for Managing Virus Diseases in Cling Peaches, by K. Klonsky. (In California Canning Peach Association. Cling Peach Review, Winter/Spring 1988, p.21-23)

Analyzing the Dynamics of Wine Grape Pricing, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.69:4, Apr. 1988, p.42-44)

California Wine in a World Setting, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 5p.

California's Almond IPM Program, by K. Klonsky, F. Zalom and B. Barnett. (In California Agriculture, v.44:5, Sept.-Oct. 1990, p.21-24)

Causes of Almond Yield Variations, by J. Dorfman, M. Dorfman and D.M. Heien. (In California Agriculture, v.42:5, Sept.-Oct. 1988, p.27-28)

Changes in the Processing Tomato Industry of Israel: An Analysis of the Industry Since 1982, by L. Garoyan and K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 72p.

Chemical Use in Food Processing and Postharvest Handling: Issues and Alternatives; Case Studies in Sulfites on Grapes, Fungicides on Citrus, Methyl Bromide on Dried Fruits and Nuts, and Nitrites in Processed Meat, by A. Kader, S. Briggs, J. Eckert, D.K. Giles, P.J. Lindsey, S. Margen, K.S. Moulton and R. Pearl. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1989. 72p. (Report of a 1987-88 Study Group on Chemicals in the Human Food Chain: Sources, Options, and Public Policy [3])

Chilean Fruit, Food Terrorism and the FDA, by L.S. Jarvis and G. Clavier. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ, 1990. 4p.

Competition in Processing Tomatoes, by D. Runsten and K.S. Moulton. (In California Tomato Grower, v.31:7, Jul./Aug. 1988, p.4-7)

Competition in Processing Tomatoes (Conclusion), by D. Runsten and K.S. Moulton. (In California Tomato Grower, v.31:8, Sept. 1988, p.4-13)

Competition in the Peach Industry: The Outlook for the Nineties, by K.S. Moulton. (In California Canning Peach Assoc. Cling Peach Review, Winter/Spring 1990, p.18-21)

Directory: Information Sources for Marketing California Fresh Fruits and Vegetables, by S. Vaupel and R.L. Cook. Oakland, Univ. of CA, Div. Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1990. 31p. (Publn. 21480)

Dynamic Economic Relationships in the California Cling Peach Industry, by B.C. French and G.A. King. Oakland, CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988. 65p. (Giannini Foundation Research Report., 338)

The Dynamics of Wine Grape Pricing, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 6p.

The EEC is Moving to Drain Its Wine Lake, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.69:8, Aug. 1988, p.34-37)

An Econometric Analysis of the California Raisin Industry, by C.F. Nuckton, B.C. French and G.A. King. Oakland, CA, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988. 84p. (Giannini Foundation Research Report., 339)

An Econometric Model of the U.S. Asparagus Industry, by B.C. French and L.S. Willett. Oakland, CA, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1989. 71p. (Giannini Foundation Research Report., 340)

Economic Comparison of Organic and Conventional Production Methods for Fruits and Vegetables, by R.L. Cook. (In Univ. of CA. Coop. Ext. Small Farm News. 1990, p.1, 3-4)

The Effects of Quality Characteristics on Fruit Prices: The Case of Peaches, Nectarines and Plums, by D.D. Parker, K.S. Moulton and D. Zilberman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 98p.

Effects of the U.S. GATT Proposal on U.S. Imports of Canned Peaches and Pears, Tomato Paste and Wine, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 15p.

The Effects of Uncertainty and Adjustment Costs on Investment in the Almond Industry, by J.H. Dorfman and D.M. Heien. (In Review of Economics and Statistics, v.71:2, May 1989, p.263-274)

Evolving Vegetable Trading Relationships: The Case of Mexico and California, by R.L. Cook. (In Journal of Food Distribution Research, Feb. 1990, p.31-45)

Exchange Rates, Trade Barriers and U.S. Wine Demand: Some Model Implications, by P.J. Lindsey and Q. Paris. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 17p.

From Competition to Coordination in Vegetable Trade: The Case of Mexico and California, by R.L. Cook. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 19p. & Tables.

Fruit and Vegetable Marketing Orders in the United States, 1937-1987, a Review, by B.C. French. (In Acta Horticulturae, 223, 1988, p.48-57)

Fruit Processing as a Complement of the Fresh Fruit Business, by L.S. Jarvis and K.S. Moulton. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept of Agr. Econ., 1989. 16p. & Tables.

Grape Pricing in California and Its Relation to Product Quality, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 19p.

Import Demand for Canned Peaches, Pears and Tomato Products, by K.S. Moulton and J. Liu. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 23p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 573)

Improved Marketing for Wine Grape Growers, by J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 6p.

The International Coffee Agreement: Economics of the Nonmember Market, by M. Bohman and L.S. Jarvis. (In European Review of Agricultural Economics, v.17:1, 1990, p.99-118)

International Competition in the Processed Peach Industry, by K.S. Moulton. (In USDA. Fruit and Tree Nuts: Situation and Outlook Report, Mar. 1990, p.43-38, TFS-253)

A Look at International Competition in the Processed Peach Industry, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 13p.

The Market for Plums, Peaches and Nectarines in Taiwan, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1989. 37p.

Market Integration, Efficiency of Arbitrage, and Imperfect Competition, by R.J. Sexton, C.L. Kling and H.F. Carman. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 13p.

Market Prospects for Pistachios: Implications for West Texas, by D.A. Jolly. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 16p.

Marketing Avocados in an Increasingly Competitive World, by J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 4p.

Marketing California-Arizona Lemons without Marketing Order Shipment Controls, by H.F. Carman and D.H. Pick. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.4:3, May 1988, p.245-259)

Marketing Pistachios: Options for Growers, by D.A. Jolly. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 16p.

An Optimal Control Model of Olive Inventories Using State Space Models, by J.H. Dorfman and A.M. Havenner. (In IMC. Dynamic Modelling and Control of National Economies... [London, England] 1989, p.7-12)

Orderly Marketing for Lemons: Who Benefits? by H.F. Carman and D.H. Pick. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:2, May 1990, p.346-357)

Organization of the Fruit and Vegetable Marketing System and Implications for the Distribution of Fresh Produce with High Selenium Levels, by R.L. Cook. (In Univ. of CA. Coop. Ext. Selenium Contents in Animal and Human Food.... Oakland, U of CA, Div. of ANR, 1988, p.85-88)

The Potential Impact of the Mediterranean Fruit Fly, CERATITIS CAPITATA (Wied.), upon Establishment in California: An Update, by J.B. Siebert and V.S. Pradhan. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 40p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 547)

Price Asymmetry and Marketing Margin Behavior: An Example for California-Arizona Citrus, by D.H. Pick, J. Karrenbrock and H.F. Carman. (In Agribusiness; an International Journal, v.6:1, Jan. 1990, p.75-84)

Production/Establishment Costs for 'O'Henry' and 'Springcrest' Peaches, Stone Fruits, and Clings, California (Tulare, Fresno and Kings Counties), by J. Larue, F. Yoshikawa, B. Beede and K.M. Klonsky. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 9p.

The Profitability of Gearing Production Toward Selected Quality Characteristics in Tree Fruit, by D.D. Parker, K.S. Moulton, D. Zilberman and S. Johnson. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 42p.

Programs to Increase Grower Income in the California Prune Industry, by L. Dale, J.W. Mamer and G.E. Goldman. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 25p.

Research on Economic Post-Harvest Loss: An Annotated Bibliography (1970-82), by P.D. Gardner, J.L. Baritelle and E. Lanzer. Washington, D.C., USDA/ERS, 1987. 69p. (BLA, 56)

The Role of Pricing in California Grape Shortage, by K.S. Moulton. (In Wines & Vines, v.70:3, Mar. 1989, p.34-40)

Selected Structural Characteristics of the U.S. Processed Tomato Industry, by K.S. Moulton and V.S. Pradhan. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1988. 9p.

Some Comments on Global Competition in the Canning Peach Industry, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 15p., Figs. & Tbls.

Status of the Canned Fruit Agreement with the EC, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 7p.

Technology and the Economics of Wine Making in California, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 10p.

U.S. Imports of Fresh and Frozen Broccoli and Frozen Cauliflower from Mexico, 1985-1987; Statistical Tables, by V.S. Pradhan and K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 14p.

U.S. Pear Markets at Stake: A Look at Our Competition, by J.B. Siebert. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 4p.

The Ventura Citrus Labor Market, by J. Lloyd, P.L. Martin and J.W. Mamer. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Div. of Agr. & Nat. Resources, 1988. 22p. (Giannini Foundation Information Series, 88-1)

Walnut Production in China, by J.B. Siebert, G.S. Sibbett, R. Merrill and C. McNamara. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 20p.

Wine Adjustments in California, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 4p.

Wine Grape Establishment and Production in Southern California, by E. Takele. (In California Agriculture, v.44:5, Sept.-Oct. 1990, p.36-37)

Wine Policy in Europe and Its Implications for California, by K.S. Moulton. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 11p.

## Livestock, Poultry, and Wool

Alternative Estimates of Fed Beef Supply Response to Risk, by F. Antonovitz and R.D. Green. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.72:2, May 1990, p.475-487)

The Betting Line on Beef: Ex Ante Estimates of the Benefits of Research on Improved Pasture for the Latin American Tropics, by C. Sere and L.S. Jarvis. (In METHODS FOR DIAGNOSING RESEARCH SYSTEM CONSTRAINTS AND ASSESSING THE IMPACT OF AG. RES. v.2. ASSESSING THE IMPACT OF AG. RES., ed. by R.G. Echeverria. The Hague, Neth., ISNAR, 1990, p.197-216)

Can We Take the Con Out of Meat Demand Studies? by J.M. Alston and J.A. Chalfant. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 27p.

Chemical Use in Animal Production: Issues and Alternatives; Case Studies in Beef, Dairy, Swine, and Poultry, by R. Bennett, B. Butler, N.R. Carter, A. Edmundson, J. Glenn, D. McMartin, B. Norman, B.I. Osburn and F. Troutt. Davis, Univ. of CA, AIC, 1989. 23p. (Report of a 1987-88 Study Group on Chemicals in the Human Food Chain: Sources, Options, and Public Policy [4])

A CHOICES Debate on...Japanese Beef Trade Liberalization: It May Not Benefit Americans, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter and L.S. Jarvis. (In Choices: The Magazine of Food, Farm, and Resource Issues, 4th Quarter 1989, p.26, 28, & 30)

Competitive Issues in the Beef Sector: Can Beef Compete in the 1990s? Executive Summary, by J.M. Connor, T. Johnson, A. Josling, A. Schmitz and G.E. Schuh. West Lafayette, Purdue Univ., Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 4p.

The Contribution of Animal Agriculture to Economic Welfare in Developing Countries, by L.S. Jarvis. (In Summary Report of the Animal Agriculture Symposium: Development Toward the Year 2000. Wash., D.C., USAID, 1988, p.53-68)

The Demand for Dairy Products: Structure, Prediction, and Decomposition, by D.M. Heien and C.R. Wessells. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.70:2, May 1988, p.219-228)

Discriminatory Trade: The Case of Japanese Beef and Wheat Imports, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter and L.S. Jarvis. (In Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.38:2, July 1990, p.197-214)

Discussion: Livestock: Constraints and Opportunities, by A. Schmitz. (In The ECONOMICS OF MEAT DEMAND..., ed. by Rueben C. Buse. Madison, U of WI, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989, p.359-366)

Domestic Beef Price Stabilization in a Beef Exporting Country: Uruguay 1961-86, by L.S. Jarvis and M. del Rosario Medero. (In AGRICULTURE AND GOVERNMENTS IN AN INTERDEPENDENT WORLD, ed. by A. Maunder and A. Valdes. Aldershots, Hants, Eng., Gower, 1989, p.542-552)

Domestic Beef Price Stabilization in a Beef Exporting Country: Uruguay, 1961-86, by L.S. Jarvis and M. del Rosario Medero. (In IAAE. Invited Papers; 20th...Conference. 1988, v.3)

The Drought and Cattle Herd Marketing Management, by J.H. Cothern. Davis, Univ. of CA Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1988. 7p. (California Agricultural Economics, Fall '88)

Effects of Tax Reform on Beef Cattle Operations, by R.D. Innes and H.F. Carman. (In California Agriculture, v.43:1, Jan.-Feb. 1989, p.19-21)

Evaluating Prior Beliefs in a Demand System: The Case of Meats Demand in Canada, by J.A. Chalfant, R.S. Gray and K.J. White. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 28p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 483)

Forecasting the Effects of News on CME Live Hog Futures Prices, by C.A. Carter and C. Galopin. New York, Columbia University, CSFM, 1990. 41p. (Work Pap. Series, CSFM 207)

The Impact of Farm and Processing Research on the Australian Wool Industry, by J.D. Mullen, J.M. Alston and M.K. Wohlgenant. (In Australian Journal of Agricultural Economic, v.33:1, Apr. 1989, p.32-47)

Japanese Beef Trade Liberalization: Our Beef with Government Beef Trade Experts, by J.M. Alston, C.A. Carter and L.S. Jarvis. (In Choices; the Magazine of Food, Farm, and Resource Issues, 1st Qtr. 1990, p.34-35)

Latin American Livestock Development, by L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 31p.

The Poultry Industry as an Endogenous Factor in Mexican Agricultural Policy: A Neoclassical Approach, by L.S. Jarvis and C.F. Perali. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of App. Behav. Sci., 1990. 15p.

Psychographic, Demographic and Economic Factors Associated with Organic Poultry Consumption, by D.A. Jolly and J. Dhesi. (In WESTERN REGION HOME MANAGEMENT FAMILY ECONOMICS EDUCATORS; 29th Annual Conference, Nov. 2-4, 1989, Seattle, WA, ed. by J.M. Hilton. Corvallis, OR St. Univ., 1989, p.57-60)

Reproductive Management Practices among Tulare, California, Dairy Herds. I. Census and Descriptive Aspects, by P. Cowen, C.W. Schwabe, H.R. Rosenberg, R.H. Bondurant, C.E. Franti and W.J. Goodger. (In Preventive Veterinary Medicine, v.7, 1989, p.83-100)

Reproductive Management Practices among Tulare, California, Dairy Herds. II. Analytical Studies, by P. Cowen, C.W. Schwabe, H.R. Rosenberg, R.H. Bondurant, C.E. Franti and W.J. Goodger. (In Preventive Veterinary Medicine, v.7, 1989, p.101-111)

The Returns to Farm R&D in the Australian Wool Industry, by G.M. Scobie, J.D. Mullen and J.M. Alston. Armidale, Austl., New So. Wales Ag. & Fish, 1990. 23p.

The Returns to the Australian Wool Industry from Investment in R & D, by J.D. Mullen and J.M. Alston. Orange, Austl., New So. Wales Ag. & Fish., 1990. 112p.

The Returns to the Australian Wool Industry from New Wool Processing Technology, by J.D. Mullen, J.M. Alston and M.K. Wohlgenant. Armidale, Austl., New So. Wales Ag. & Fish., 1989. 34p. (Res. Workpaper 3/89)

Stabilization Programs and Countervailing Duties: Canadian Hog Exports to the United States, by A. Schmitz and D. Sigurdson. (In CANADIAN AGRICULTURAL TRADE, ed. by G. Lermer and K.K. Klein. Calgary, Alb., Can., Univ. of Calgary Press, 1990, p.73-92)

A Strategy for Livestock Development, by O. Knudsen and L.S. Jarvis. Draft. Washington, D.C., 1988. 43p & Append.

System Theoretic Time Series: An Application to Inventories and Prices of California Range Cattle, by A.M. Havenner and K.R. Criddle. (In Computers and Mathematics with Applications, v.17:8/9, 1989, p.1177-1187)

Tax Reform and Beef Cow Replacement Strategy, by R.D. Innes and H.F. Carman. (In Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.13:2, Dec. 1988, p.254-266)

To Beef or To Chicken: An Economic Analysis of Improved Pasture Research in the Latin American Tropics, by C. Sere and L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1987. 12p.

USDA Hogs and Pigs Reports: Futures Prices, Information, and Forecasting, by C.A. Carter and C. Galopin. (In APPLIED COMMODITY PRICE ANALYSIS, FORECASTING, AND MARKET RISK MANAGMENT, APRIL 20-21, 1989. Ames, IA St. Univ., Dept. of Econ., 1989, p.5-16)

### Milk and Dairy Products

California Dairy Outlook for 1990, by L.J. Butler. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1990. 7p. (Dairy tales, v.20:1, Jan. 1990)

California Dairy Statistics for 1989, by L.J. Butler. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1990. 8p. (Dairy tales, v.20:3, June 1990)

The Economics of Pasture Technology to Increase Beef and Milk Production in Tropical America, by L.S. Jarvis. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1989. 13p., Figs. & Tbls.

Endogizing U.S. Milk Price Supports, by H. de Gorter and G.C. Rausser. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1989. 32p. (CUDARE. Working Paper, 504)

A Study of the Production-Marketing System for California Goat Cheese: Major Issues, by L. Henslee and R.L. Cook. Davis, Univ. of CA, Coop. Ext., 1988. 12p.

Summary of a Study of the Marketing System for California Goat Cheese, by L. Henslee and R.L. Cook. (In Univ. of CA. (Syst.). Coop. Ext. California Dairy Goat Day. Davis, 1987, p.7-9)

#### Miscellaneous

The Bioeconomic Effects of Timber Harvesting on Recreational and Commercial Salmon and Steelhead Fishing: A Case Study of the Siuslaw National Forest, by J.B. Loomis. (In Marine Economics, v.5, 1988, p.43-60)

The Creation of Dominant Firm Market Power in the Coconut Oil Export Market, by D.E. Buschena and J.M. Perloff. Rev. Berkeley, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. & Resource Econ., 1990. 31p. (CUDARE. Working paper, 554, Rev. of WP 518)

A Discrete Choice Contingent Valuation Estimate of the Value of Kenai King Salmon, by R. Carson, W.M. Hanemann and D. Steinberg. (In Journal of Behavioral Economics, v.19:1, 1990, p.53-68)

Economic Feasiblity of Eucalyptus Production, by K.M. Klonsky. (In California Agriculture, v.42:6, Nov.-Dec. 1988, p.25-27)

Forecasting Halibut Biomass Using System Theoretic Time-Series Methods, by K.R. Criddle and A.M. Havenner. (In American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.71:2, May 1989, p.422-431)

The Forest or the Trees: Multiple Use, Dominant Use, and the Importance of Nonconvexities, by G.E. Helfand and J. Rubin. Davis, Univ. of CA, Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1990. 23p.

Freer Trade in the North American Beer and Flour Markets, by C.A. Carter, J.D. Karrenbrock and W. Wilson. (In FREE TRADE AND AGRICULTURAL DIVERSIFICATION, ed. by A. Schmitz. Boulder, CO, Westview Press, 1989, p.139-186)

The Oyster Beds of Ao Ban Don, by R.B. Norgaard. (In Land Economics, v.64:1, Feb. 1988, p.83-85)

Planning for Tree Crops Much Different from Others, by D.A. Jolly. (In California-Arizona Farm Press, v.10:40, Nov. 26, 1988, p.19 & 31)

Regulation of Marine Contamination under Environmental Uncertainty: Shellfish Contamination in California, by E. Lichtenberg and D. Zilberman. (In Marine Resource Economics, v.4, 1987, p.211-225)

Whither Oil Prices: The Evidence from Theory, by A.C. Fisher. (In Natural Resource Modeling, v.2:1, Summer 1987, p.5-22)

# AUTHOR INDEX OF GIANNINI FOUNDATION MEMBERS AND ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Adelman, Irma, 10, 11, 13-14, 16-17, 31, 37-39, 41, 43, 61-65, 68-69

Alston, Julian M., 12, 14-15, 18-21, 24-26, 28-29, 34-35, 41, 53-54

Antonovitz, Frances, 19

Baritelle, John L., 41

Berck, Peter, 10-11, 16-17, 31-33, 37, 53, 60-61, 68

Blank, Steven C., 9, 33, 43, 45, 67

Burt, Oscar R., 30, 39-40, 53, 58, 60

Butler, L.J. (Bees), 20, 24, 28

Caputo, Michael R., 32, 35, 38-39, 57

Carman, Hoy F., 18, 23, 26-27, 29, 42, 68

Carter, Colin A., 11-12, 14-15, 18-22, 24-25, 27, 30, 34-35, 40-42, 45, 53, 62, 64

Carter, Harold O., 15, 19, 29, 40, 51, 58-59

Chalfant, James A., 9, 14, 18, 20, 24, 31-35, 39, 68

Cook, Roberta L., 9-10, 19, 21, 23-25, 27, 29, 34, 36

Cothern, James H., 20, 22, 25-26, 43, 67

de Janvry, Alain, 12, 15, 23, 33, 48, 62-67

Dinar, Ariel, 55, 58, 60, 66

Fairfax, Sally K., 60,

Farrell, Kenneth R., 16, 42, 57

Fisher, Anthony C., 33, 44-45, 54, 56-58, 60

French, Ben C., 22-24

Garoyan, Leon, 20, 36

Goldman, George E., 28, 43, 55, 58-62

Green, Richard D., 19, 34-35, 39, 40

Hanemann, W. Michael, 31-35, 44-45, 55-58, 60

Havenner, Arthur, M., 26, 29, 38, 44, 53

Hazlett, Thomas W., 52, 66-68

Heien, Dale M., 17, 20-21, 23, 34, 58, 63

Helfand, Gloria E., 32-33, 56, 58

Howitt, Richard E., 23, 25, 38, 55, 58-60, 63, 65-67

Innes, Robert D., 16, 23, 29, 32, 42-43, 53

Jarvis, Lovell S., 19, 21-25, 27, 29, 62-65

Johnston, Warren E., 14-15, 41-42, 59, 61

Jolly, Desmond A., 18, 26-28, 34-35, 52, 63

Judge, George G., 37-40

Karp, Larry S., 11, 14, 22, 31, 33, 35-38, 45, 56-57, 59, 67-69

King, Gordon A., 22

Kling, Catherine L., 26, 31-32, 34-35, 37-38, 53-54, 57, 60

Klonsky, Karen M., 19,-20, 23, 27, 41-43, 51-52

Knapp, Keith C., 22, 26, 38, 58

Lane, Sylvia, 69

Larson, Douglas M., 10, 32-33, 35, 55, 60

Learn, Elmer W., 9

Logan, Samuel H., 10, 58-59

Loomis, J.B., 31, 35, 44, 54-57

McCalla, Alex F., 10-13, 16, 19-20, 25, 41, 62-63

Mamer, John W., 28, 30, 49

Martin, Philip L., 30, 46-51

Moulton, Kirby S., 10, 13-14, 19-26, 28-31

Norgaard, Richard B., 19, 33, 56, 61, 64

Paris, Quirino, 13, 24, 31, 38-40, 53-54

Perloff, Jeffrey M., 11, 21-22, 31, 33, 46, 48, 50, 52, 67-69

Rausser, Gordon C., 9-10, 13, 15-18, 24, 26, 32-33, 39-41, 43, 45, 53-54, 57, 61-63,

Robinson, Sherman, 11, 13-14, 16-18, 37-40, 60, 63, 69

Rochin, Refugio I., 26, 34, 36, 42, 46, 49, 60-62, 64-66, 69

Rosenberg, Howard R., 28, 42, 46-48, 50, 65

Schmitz, Andrew, 9-16, 18, 20-21, 24, 27, 29-30, 51, 55

Sexton, Richard J., 23, 26, 29, 31, 34, 36-37, 53

Siebert, Jerome B., 9-10, 13, 23, 25-27, 30, 51, 68

Takele, Etaferahu, 30

Taylor, J. Edward, 19, 46-50, 52, 62-64

Vaux, Henry J., Jr., 58

Wallace, L. Tim, 18, 30, 41, 52

Webb, Alan J., 25-26, 39, 57

Whitney, Marilyn D, 12, 35

Wilen, James E., 37, 44, 56, 60

Wood, William W., Jr., 59

Wright, Brian D., 10, 13-14, 18, 32, 35, 40-41, 43, 45, 53-55, 67-68

Zilberman, David, 15-17, 23, 25-26, 28, 32-33, 37-39, 41, 44, 46, 51-54, 56-57, 59-60, 62, 66-68